ABDULRAHMANPUR ROAD

Dina Iron DIDARGANY, PA’I‘{I;qufzg
- 800 005
® Steel Ltd. PATHA

NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 29" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of M/§ DINA [RON
& STEEL LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 29% September, 2018 at 1 1.00 am at the registered office of the
company to transact the following business:
AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:
I).  To receive, consider & adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31™ March, 2018, the Profit and Loss

account for the year ended on that date and Auditors Report thereon, and the reports of the Board of
Directors, Corporate Governance Report as on 317 March,201 K,
2).  Toappoint a Director in place of Ritu Bhartiya, who retires from office by rotation and being eligible,

offers herself for re-appointment.

Date: 24" May, 2018 By order of the Board
Place: Patna For Dina Iron & Steel Ltd.
AP iy
(SANJAY KUMAR BHARTIYA)
Managing Director

Call : 9334217850, 9386836414, E-mail. dinai_mn@gmaﬁ.cum, Website : www.dinairon.com
CIN No. : L27101BR1992PLC004967



Motes:

1. A member of the company who i3 entitled to attend and vote al the said meeting is entitled to
appoint & proxy o attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the
company.

5 Instrument(s) appointing proxies, if any, in oider to be effective, must be received at the Regislered
Office of the company not less than forly eight hours before the commencement of the mesting.

3. The Register of mambe}‘rs_anzf i share transfer books of the company will remain closed from 24"
September 2018 to 29" September, 201 (both days inclusive).

4. Members are requested to kindly notify the change in address, if any to shares department af the

company, located at Abdul Rehmanpur Road. Didarganj ,Patna City, Patna -800 008.
5 Members are requested o guote their Folio Numbers in all their correspondence.

Members desirous of having any information regarding accounts are requested to address their
querias to the Managing Director al the Registered Office of the company, at least seven days
hefare the date of the meeting, 5o that the requisite information is made available at the meeting.

7. Members are requested lo bring their copies of the Annual Repaort fo the meefing.

8 Members / Proxies are requested fo bring with them the attendance slip and hand over at the
antrance duly signed by them.

5. Corperate Members intending to send their Authorized Representative under Section 113 of the
Companies Acl, 2013 are requested o send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing the representatives to attend and vote at the Annual Gensral Meeting.

By order of the Board
For Dina Iron & Steel Litd.

(SANJAY KUMAR BHARTIYA)

Managing Director
Date: 24' May, 2018

Place: Paina




IRE 'S REP

To,

The Members of

DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
[CIN:L27101BR1992PLC004967]

Dear Shareholders.

Your Directors have pleasure in pmsmﬁng_ their 25" annual report with the audited statement of
accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2018. The working results of the company are setout

hereunder: -

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS :

1,74,76,04,726.73 1,49,83,41.983 44

Total Revenue

| Profit before finance charges, tax, 6,19,16,266.43 6.63.16,835.66
Depreciation/ Amertization

| Less: finance charges. 3.46,70,078.31 3,59,27,311.97
Profit before Tax, Depreciation/Amortization 2,72,46,188 12 3.03,89,523.69 |
Less: Depreciation - 1,25,37,939.00 1,53,75,022.27

Net Profit before Taxation 1,47,08,249.12 1,50,14.501 42

' Provision for Taxation (incl. deferred tax) 57,26,213.67 70,07,329.00

| Profit/(Loss) after tax 89,82,035.45 80.07,172.42

' Provision for proposed dividend . .. = ol
Dividend Tax 7 S
Transfer to General Reserve = L

2. PERFO NCE :

Our net profit amounted to Rupees 89.82 Lacs as against Rupees 80.07 Lacs in the previous
year.

3. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK :
The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Iron & Steels and the Board

informs to the members that there has been no change in the nature of business of the



Company during the financial year. Detail information on operation 1s provided in the

Management Discussion and Analysis Report.

DIVIDEND
The Board of directors has not recommended any dividend with the view to conserve the

resources of company.

SHARE CA PITAL
During the Financial Year 2017-18, no new shares has been issued or allotted out of the

authorized capital of the Company, hence no change in the share capital of the Company,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT-9 for the financial year 2017-18 has been

enclosed with this report.

NUMBER OF BOARD METINGS

During the Financial Vear 2017-18, 08 meetings of the Board of Directors of the company
were held on 27/05/2017, 12/08/2017, 31/08/2017, 25/09/2017, 14/11/2017, 22/01/2018,
12/02/2018 & 21/03/2018.

NDER SECTION 186

e o
Atreyi Agencies (P) Ltd. 30.00,000.00 | For meeting funds
“Bishwanath Pd. & Sons Agencies, 10,00,000.00 | requirement for
Patna carrying out of
E\?,_En_terprisas (P) Lid. 15.(‘.#_0,600.0[? business activity.
Shree Bihari Joe Mills (P) Ltd. 1.00,00,000.00

| TOTAL 1,55,00,000.00 |

EXPLANATION TO AUDITOR'S REMARK

The observations made in the Auditors Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self
explanatory and hence do not call for any futher comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, As required under section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Company has obtained a secretarial audit report and attached with this report in Form MR-3,



HL  FRAUD REPORTING (REQUIRED BY COMPANIES AMENDMENT ACT. 2014)
The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the

Company during the year under review,

11, PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION &

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO.

As required by Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. A statement regarding particulars of conservation of energy is

presented as under:-

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

-Averﬂg;: Rate/MT

L .

FORM - A

Currenl Year I Previous Year |
) 2017-18 2016-17 |

~ Power & Fuel Cnnsumpﬁlﬁl —
a)  Eleciricity {(Purchased) 4
Unit (KWH) 7,49,60,410 74402270
i Total Amount (Rs. In lacs) 3809.1948 33854105 |

Average Rate/per unit 5.08 4.55

b)  Fumace Oil (Consumed) - o

Unit (Ltr.) :

Total Amount (Rs. In lacs) E /

Average Rate/Ltr.

¢ Coal ‘ =
| Quantity (MT) 2 135.055
* Total Amount (Rs. In lacs) 5 9.82 |
’ 0.072 |

Consumption per Ton of Production

The company’s products comprise a wide range of semi finished and finished long steel

products. The product mix varies each year and the production process involves several

operations in different divisions. It is therefore not feasible to apportion the cost and

consumption per unit of production.
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3.

14.

15.

Lo.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :

As the Directors of the Company are themselves capable in the line of activity the company

undertakes, there is as such no need for the technology absorption,

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Detail of fﬁreign exchange and outgo during the year under review has been mentioned at

Note:51, Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the company during the financial vear with
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1)
of the Compamies Act 2013 for the Financial Year 2017-18 in the prescribed format, AOC 2

has been enclosed with the report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

The Board declares that there has been no material change and no event has occurred during
the balance sheet date and the date of signing this report which could affect the financial

position or the solvency of the company.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks
to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are
systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a contiriuing basis. These are discussed

at the meetings of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNAL

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the geing concern status and Company's operation in future,

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its

employees. During the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported.
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21.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During financial year 2017-18 following changes took place in the composition of Board of
Directors:

s Mr. Atul Kumar & Mr. Abhishek Agarwal resigned w.e.f. 20.01.2018.

e Mrs. Ritu Bhartiya, Director retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting

and being eligible, -offer himself for reappointment.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and
the size and complexity of its operations. These are routinely tested and certified by Statutory
as well as Intemal Auditors. Significant audit observations and follow up actions thercon are

reported to the Audit Committee.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any amount as deposits during financial year 2017-18 and as

such no amount 1s due on account of principal or interest as on the balance sheet date.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Secretarial Audit Report in prescribed format MR-3 given by a practicing company secretary

for the financial year 2017-18 has been enclosed with this report.

BOARD COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Term of Reference

The Audit committee of the company was constituted after being mandated with the same
terms of reference specified in Regulation 18 of LODR as well as those stipulated by the

SEBI guidelines. But after resignation of independent directors, committee was dissolved.
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MINATION AND REMU

Attendance
Three meetings were held during the vear and were attended by the members of the

committes.

NERATION COMMITTEE

I.  Term of Reference
The Nomination and Remuneration committee of the company was constituted after
being mandated with the same terms of reference specified in Regulation 19 of LODR
as well as those stipulated by the SEBI guidelines. But after resignation of independent
directors, committee was dissolved.

II.  Attendance
Three meetings were held during the year and were attended by the members of the
committee.
Separate note on Nomination and Remuneration Committee policy has been enclosed

with this Report.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The evaluation framework for assessing performance of directors comprises-of following key
areas:
» Attendance of Board Meetings and Board Committee Meetings.
» Input regarding future growth of company and its performance.
# Commitment to shareholders and other stakeholders interest,
The evaluation involves Self-Evaluation by the Board Member and subsequently assessment
by the Board of Directors. A member of the Board will not participate in the discussion of

his / her evaluation.

VIGIL. MECHANISM

The vigil mechanism of the company which also incorporates whistle blower policy. The
Whistleblower Policy encourages Directors and employees to bring to the Company's
attention, instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected incidents of fraud or violation of
the Code of Conduct that could adversely impact the Company’s operations, business
performance and / or reputation. The Company investigates such incidents, when reported, in
an impartial manner and takes appropriate action to ensure that the requisite standards of

professional and ethical conduct are always upheld. It is the Company's Policy to ensure that
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no employee is victimised or harassed for bringing such incidents to the attention of the
Company. The practice of the Whistleblower Policy is overseen by the Audit Committee of the
Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICAT E

Corporate Governance Certificate given by auditors regarding compliance with regulation 27
of (Listing Oblgations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been enclosed
with this report.

Declaration by Managing Diréctor that the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel

have complied with the Code of Conduct has been enclosed with this report,

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Statistical Disclosures pursuant to Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014, are attached with this report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
The Auditor M/S Agrawal Anil &Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn No.

002470C) hold office upto the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting. As per latest
provision auditor shall be appointed for period of 5 years without any ratification. Therefore,
provision relating to auditor appointment shall be given once in 5 year.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification,

reservation or adverse remark.

COST AUDITORS
The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed S.CHHAPARIA & ASSOCIATES.

Cost Accountants on 10/09/2017 to carry out the audit of the cost accounting records

maintained by the company for the financial year 2017-18.
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Board of Dircctors of the Company has appointed B.Kumar & Associates, Company
Secretaries on 21/03/2018 to carry secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2017-
18.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Separate note on management discussion and analysis has been enclosed with this report,

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY:
Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board confirms that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial vear ended 31 March, 2018, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed ;

b) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Board
has made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018 and of the Profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

¢) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularitics: and

d) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

¢) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

f) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :
Your directors take this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to the various departments of
the Central & State Govt, Banks, customers & Suppliers for their continued valuable
assistance & support. Your directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the
dedicated efforts by officers, staff and workers of the company at all levels.
For and On behalf of the Board of
Dina Iron & Steel Limited
L
Place: - Patng SANJAY KUMAR BHARTIYA

Date: - 24.05.2018 [CHAIRMAN]



NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

INTRODUCTION

The Company considers human resources as its invaluable assets. This policy on nommation and
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees has been
formulated in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the listing agreement in order
to pay equitable remuneration to the Directors, KMPs and Employees of the Company.

CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” of the Board on October
15, 2014 under the Companies Act, 2013. The Board has authority to reconstitute this committee
from time to time. E

POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMPS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and gxperience of
the person for appointment as Director, KMP or senior management level and recommend to the
Board his /her appointment.

A person to be appointed as Director, KMP or senior management level should possess adequate
qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is considered for appointment. The
Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a
person is sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

e Term/Tenure

Managing Director/Whole time Director

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director and CEO or Whole-
time Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time.

Independent Director

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company
and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report.

» Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made
thereunder or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Commitiee may recommend,
to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director or KMP subject to the
provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.

* Retirement

The Whole-time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company.



POLICY RELATING TO REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER

EMPLOYEES

1.

The remuncration /[ compensation/ commission etc. to Directors, KMPS and Other
Employees will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for
approval.

2. The remuneration payvable to Non- Executive Director i1s based on the remuneration structure

as determined by the Board, and is revised from time to time, depending on individual
contribution, the Company’s performance, and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managing Director shall be in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder. Increments
to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the Commitiee
to the Board which should be within the limits approved by the Sharcholders in the case of
Managing Director.

-

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

L

| Name Of Directors Remuneration of | % increase in | Ratio of remuneration

' Director for financial | remuneération in  the | of each director to
year 2017-18. (Rs.) financial year 2017-18. | median  remuneration

| . of employees. i

_ Sanjay Kumar Bhartiya 6.00,000 Nil | 7.93%

. Prashant Bhartiya 6.,00,000 Nil 7.93%

The median remuneration of employees of the company during the financial year 2017-18 was
Rs.75,600.00 and during the financial year 2016-17 was Rs.69,000.00

ii.
iil.
v,

Wi

There were 150 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2018,

In the financial year there was increase of 9.56% in the median remuneration of employees.
Average percentage increase in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel
m the financial year 2017-18 was 4.62% whereas managerial remuneration remains same.
There were no variable components in remuneration availed by directors.

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.




FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF

‘FORM NO. AQC-2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS

ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REEERED TO IN SUB-
SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 INCLUDING CERTAIN
ARMS LENGTH TRANSACTIONS UNDER THIRD PROVISO THERETO

l. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis : NA
Name of the | Marear Duration ofthe | Terms of Tustification for entering into | Date o | Amount | Daie
related party [ Conttacts’ Contract! Contracts! such coniraces or | approval | pad 4 | ol
snd nature of | Arrsngements | Armangements! Arranpenenis’ arrangementior ransacticas | byt the | pdwvance | Special |
relationship |/ Transactons Trunsactions Hoar seifsny | Resolat

B Transactions ioh
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis :
Name of the | Nature of | Duration of | Termsof | Date of approval by | Amount paid as
related party | Contracts! | the Coniracts | the Board, ifany advances, if any.
and nature of | Arrangeme | Contracts! f
refationship | nis/ Artangement | Arrange
Transactio | &/ ments/
0 Transactions | Transacti
i * oy
PATLIPUTRA | SALE. ONGOING | - 25105/701 5 NIL
INDUSTRIAL | PURCHASE,
GASES  PVT | OR SUPPLY
LTD. QF  ANY
GOODs O
: MATERIALS
RELATED
PARTY .
For and On behalf of the Board of
Dina Iron & Steel Limited
Nigh Mg
Place: - Patna SANJAY KUMAR BHARTIY A

Date: - 24.05.2018

[CHAIRMAN]



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PHILOSOPHY OF THE COMPANY

Company’'s Vision
The company’s vision i3 to become:
* The preferred partner to the steel industry providing the greatest value.
A highly_ respected industry leader with which all stakeholders are proud (o be associated

with.

The company’s business strategy is to umprove its customer’s business performance:
* By being the partner providing the greatest value.

* Achieved through a solutions partnering approach delivering improved quality.

Company Value
All Employees are committed to living the company's value:

*  Customer always first
* High performance
*  Employee Focus
* Responsiveness
* Team working
= Empowerment
* Lead by example
= Deliver the promise
* Continuous Improvement

* Safety, Health and the Environment

Integrity of Financial Reporting
The company ensures that adequate controls are in place to provide accurate and timely financial

statements. The internal audit process is supervised by the audit committee of the board.

i Disclosure of information to investors
DINA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED ensures the timely disclosure of all material information in

compliance with applicable laws.




1i. Listing of Shares
The company has moved the Delhi, Caleutta and Magadh Stock Exchange for delisting of its equity
shares. At present the company’s shares listed on BSE only, in accordance with the relevant listing

agrecments.

in  Investor Service
Performance measures have been established in respect of all aspect of investor service. Results are

monitored regularly and improvement made wherever required.

v Performance Management
DINA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED places importance on the management of performance, the
purpose being to support all employees to perform to peak potential, The process includes the regular
and transparent review of the pﬂrfarnmnce of all employees against agreed objective, Employee's

remuneration is strongly linked to individual and company performance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The company’s board of directors comprises individuals with considerable experience and expertise across a
range of discipline including general management, business strategy, finance and accounting and law, All

board members have a significant breadth of business experience.

At present the Board of Directors, consist of Three (3) directors as on March’2018. Out of which one Mr.
Sanjay Kumar Bhartiya is a Managing Director of the company and Mr, Prashant Bhartiya and Mrs. Ritu
Bhartiya are Directors of the company. All statutory and material information was made available to the

Board of Directors to ensure adequate disclosures and transparent decision making,

. Board meting & Attendance of Directors
The Board of Directors duly met 08 (eight) times on 27/052017, 12/08/2017, 31/08/2017,
25/09/2017, 14/11/2017, 22/01/2017, 12/02/2017 & 21/03/2018 in respect of which proper notices
have been given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book

maintained for the purpose.

I. Board and Committee Memberships

As mandated by regulation 26, none of directors are member of more than ten board level committees

nor are they chairman of more than five committees in which they are members.



111,

Disclosure of Directors interests in Transactions with the Company

None of the non executive directors had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company

pursuani to the provision of regulation 26 of the LODR

GENERAL BODY MEETING
Location and Date of last three AGMs;

Y%ﬁr 2 Venue Date
2017-18 ' Regd Office ; 29-09-2018
2016-17 at Abdul Rehmanpur Road, [ 25-09-2017
2015-16 | Didarganj, Patnacity, Patna- 800008 29-09-2016

| |
‘ l
Postal Ballot:

No resolution was passed last year by Postal Ballot. No resolution is proposed to be passed at the ensuing
AGM by Postal Ballot.

DISCLOSURE

1

[11.

Related Party Transaction

There have been no materially significant related party transactions with company's promoters,
directors, management, or their relative which may have a Potential conflict with the interest of the

company. Members may refer to the notes to the account for details of other related party transaction.

Compliance By The Company

The Company has complicd with the requirements of regulatory authorities on matters related to
capital markets and no penalties/strictures have been imposed against the company by stock exchange
or SEBI or any other regulatory authority en any matter related to capital market during the last three

years,

Accounting Standards
The company has rigorously followed the ‘accounting standards, laid down by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Risk Management
The audit committee regularly reviews the risk management strategy of the company (o ensure the

effectiveness of risk management policies and procedures.



V. CEQ/ CFO Certificate
The managing director of the company has furnished the requisite certificate to the board of director
under Regulation 17(8) LODR.

VI Disclosure from Senior Management

Disclosures from senior management are obtained quarterly to the effect that they have not entered
into any material, financial and commercial transactions, where they have personnel interest that may

have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.

VIL  Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management
The Board has laid down Code of Conduet for Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and

senior management of the company. The code of conduct as applicable to them has been circulated to
ail the members of the Board and senior management and the compliance of the same has been

affirmed by them. A declaration signed by Managing Director is given at the end of this Report,

VIIL. Compliance Reports

The Board reviews the compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company on quarterly basis.
The Managing Director and submit a ‘Compliance Certificate”™ to the Board every quarter based on

the compliance certificates received from the function heads of the company,

On behalf of the Board
For DINA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED

Place: PATNA
Dated: 24.05.2018 /J’W

Managing Dircctor



DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and 33(f) of the LODR, 1 hereby declare that the company has adopted a

code of conduct for director and senior management personnel of the company.
A statement of allegiance to the code of conduct has been obtained from all the senior management

personnel and functional heads, and such statement of allegiance will be obtained on an annual basis

from all the directors, senior management personnel and the functional heads.

For DINA IRON AND STEEL LTD.

Place: PATNA b
M
Dated: 24.05.2018 %

Managing Director



A

AGRAWAL ANIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

“Achal’, Justice Narain Path, Nageshwar Colony, Boring Road, Patna-800001

Phone: 0612-2524020/8084900910 Fax: 0612-2524020 Cell: 9431881950

E- mail: aanilpatnﬂ@gmaii.cum

CERTIFICATE

To the members of DINA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by DINA IRON AND
STEEL LIMITED, PATNA for the year ended on 31™ March, 2018, as stipulated in Regulation 27
of LODR.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination has been limited 1o a review of the procedures and implementations thereof
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance.
It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on the representations made by the directors and the management, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither all assurance as to the future viability of the cempany nor
of the efficiency or effectivencss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company,

For AGARWAL ANIL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Aceountanis
Place: PATNA '
Dated: 24/05/2018 ﬁ//{ rcc-u-é;j_/“
{Aﬂamalzml Kumar)

Partner




ANAGEMENT’S DISCU

The following discussions and analysis should be read in conjunction with the Company’s financial
statements included therein and the notes thereto. The financial statements have been prepared in
compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company's management accepts
responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of lhcs‘c financial statements have been made on a prudent
and reasonable basis, in order that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form and
substance of transactions, and reasonably present the Company's state of affairs and profits for the year.
Investors are cautioned that this discussion contains forward looking statements that include risk and

uneertainties.

BUSINESS STRATEGY

The company believes that the steel industry is a global industry and its strategic vision is fo leverage the

strong position it has built in the market. The Company’s strategies to achieve this goal are as follows:
I, Continue to strengthen its expertise.

Strong focus on existing client relationships

Expand into new markets in the territory.

Maintain focus on process excellence

Invest in middle management

D MR N

Continue to invest on technology platforms.

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company is committed to attaining organizational execellence by developing and nspiring the true
potential of human capital and providing opportunitics for growth, innovation and ennichment, The
emphasis is on creating a value based organization by inculecating a culture of learning. creativity and
aligning business priorities with the aspirations of its people. The Company’s corporate values of respeet,
teamwork, people, centricity, transparency and fun are woven into every aspect of human resource

management,

The focus during the year was not only on integrating human capital initiatives across the organization but
also on creating motivated human capital in each business vertical, The Company continued to strengthen
its human resource practices and systems along with developing staff excellence through training and

coaching.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The Industry Structure, Development and outlook section has deseribed the potential of the steel industry.
Key growth drivers and opportunities for the Company for profitable growth include:
1. Cost pressure in current cconomic eénvironment

2. Strong growth in global steel industry with continuing demand of its products.



3. Increasing customer focus on servicing customers, crealing new and innovative market processes 10
reduce time-to-market their products,

4. Increasing focus on accuracy and timeliness of processing thereby reducing transaction costs.

5 Clients are more comfortable partnering with large players with scale and operational expertise with a
continuous focus on quality of service and product delivery, ability to manage aggressive growth and

stringent security norms.

COMPETITION
The market for Steel products is rapidly evolving and is highly competitive. The Company expects that

the competition it faces will continue to intensify. The company faces competition from:

1. Offshore steel providers in India

(2]

Steel producers competing in the Indian Domestic Market
3. Companies, including some of its chients, that choose to perform their own processes internally

through ¢aptive producing units established for this purpose.

RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT

This report sets out the enterprise-wide risk management that is practiced by the Company. Readers are

cautioned thit the risks outlined here are not exhaustive and are for information purposes only. This report
contains statements which may be forward-looking in nature. The business model is subject to
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those reflected in these forward
looking statements. The unexpected macro cconomic developments in this fiscal have certainly impacted
the company’s ability to sustain the growth momentum as its business depends largely on the performance

of s clients.

HIGHLY COMPETITIVE ENVIRONMENT
‘The market for steel products is rapidly evolving and is highly competitive, The company expects that the

_competition it faces will continue to intensify. The Company understands that it needs to retain and grow
its leadership position in this industry and to maintain this competitive position, the company understands

that it needs to do the best in the category of operation, performance and guality improvement.

On behalf of the Board
For DINA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED

Place: PATNA ‘5 ¢ M
Dated: 24.05.2018 // ﬁ e

Managing Dircctor
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To,

The Members

Dina lron & Steel Limited

Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didarganj.
Patna City, Patna - 800009

At the request of the management. we have examined relevant registers. records and
documents maintained and made available to us by Dina Iron & Steel Limited (CIN:
L27101BR1992PLCO04967) for the period commencing from Ist April 2017 to 3lst
March 2018 for compliances of Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI),

ICS] had issued Secretarial Standards numbering 1 1o 10 with reference to the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 which were recommendatory in nature and the management
had voluntarily decided to adhere 10 them. During the period under review ICSI had
issued two corresponding Secretarial Standards viz, 8S-1 (Meeting of Board of Directors)
and 88-2 (General Meetings) with reference to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013; the management had decided to continue to adhere to Standards issued and comply
with the same to the extent applicable to the Company.

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereol adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of Standards.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
us. we report that the Company has complied with all material aspects of applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by 1CSL

For B, KUMAR &

Company "
>

Plage:. et (Nitesh Stiidstaval”
Date: 10.05.2018 PO B
C.P Mo, = 13604

Secretarial Audit Report — Ding Iron & Steel Limited — 2077-18 Fage 1of 7



Parisar, Janial Road, Patna - 800 001

Pl 9334314032, URISRG696
Email: birendraTB%@gmail.com, esniteshsrivastava@amail.com

: B KU MAR & ASSO(‘IA']E& ﬂs 302, Ambition Business Centre, Laxmikant Niketan
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Form No. MR - 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°' MARCH 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the C ompantes Act, 2013 and rule NO. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20147

To,

The Members
Dina Iron & Steels Limited
Abdul Rehmanpur, Didargan;

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Dina Iron & Steels Limited
(CIN: LI27101BR1992PLC004967). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts and statutory

compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books. forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company: and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during conduct of the
secretarial audit, We hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has. during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31% March 2018, the Company complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent. in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter;

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2018,
according to the provisions of

l.- The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA" and the rules made
there under;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
there under to ‘the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - {Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Pariod);

S, The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
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b, The Securities and Exchange. Board of India (Prohibition of Insider

Trading) Regulations, 2013.

¢, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 10 an Tssue and
Qhare Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act

and dealing with client:

d. The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015,

5o

Qacurities) regulations. 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt

¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 10 an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act

and dealing with the Chent:

g. The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations. 2009: and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)

Regulations; 1998;

6. The industrial and labour laws consisting of:
a) Factories Act, 1945
b} Industrial Relations Act. 1946
¢) Industrial Disputes Act. 1947
d) The Payment of Wages Act. 1936
¢) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948
fy Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948

¢) The Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

h) The Payment of Bonus Act. 1965

i) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

j)  The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970
ky The Child Labour (Prohibition & Regulation) Act, 1986
1) The Industrial Employment (Standing Order) Act, 1946
m) The Employees’ Compensation Act, 1923

7. The environmental laws consisting oft
4) Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act. 1974:
h) Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Cess Act. 1977
¢} Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981:
dy Environment (Protection) Act, 19862

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Qeeretaries of India.

(1) Seeretarial Standard — 1 (Meeting of Board Of Directors)
(i) Secretarial Standard — 2 (General Meetings)

by The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

entered into by the company with Bombay Stock Exchange af India:

Secretarial Audit Report = Dina lron & Stegld
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We report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, rules. regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above
subject to the following observations:

1) The company has not attached Limited Review Report with unaudited financial
statement sent o the Bombay stock exchange as per requirement of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013,

2 The Audit Comminee constituted us per the requirement of Section 177 of the Act
and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2013
duly met 03 (Three) times during the financial year in contrgvention tiv clouse 49
of Listing agreement (Revised).

We further report that, there were no actions or events in pursuance of

4 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2009

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008:

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations. 2009: and

o The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback af  Securities)
Regulations, 1998,

requiring any compliance thereof by the Company as these are not applicable to the
company during the financial year ended on 31% March 2018.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Execcutive Directors. Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Baard of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

Adequate niotice is given to all directors 1o schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

The decisions of the Board were taken by the unanimous consent of dis-interested
directors where ever applicable.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate - with the size and operations of the company to meonitor and ensure
complianee with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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We further report that the company has depuled proper persons to ensure the timely
compliances of labour and énvironmental laws applicable to the Company. However,
presently there exists no system for producing the status of compliance before the Board
of Directors. It was assured by the management that steps will be taken to inform the
Board about the status of compliances in future.

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company met 08 (Eight) times,
during the financial vear in respect of which meetings. proper notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes book.

Number of Meeting Drate of Meeting '
1¥ Board Meeting 27,05,2017
2" Board Meeting | 12.08.2017
3" Board Meeting | 31082017
4" Board Meeting 25.09.2017
3" Board Meeting 14.11.2017
6" Board Meeting 22.01.2018
7" Board Meeting 12022018 |
8" Board Meeting 21,03.2018

We further report that The Audit Commitiee constituted as per the requirement of
Section 177 of the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Rewulations; 2013 duly met 3 (Three) times during the finaneial year, viz, 27 May 2017,
l]'ﬁ August 2017, and 14" November 2017 in respect of which meetings, proper notices
were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes baok.
The meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee were duly and properly
convenad and minutes of such meetings have been properly recorded and signed in the
Minutes book maintained for the said purpose.

It was informed by the management that the refated party transactions were on arms
length basis.

We further report that the compliances by the Company of applicable financial laws,
tax laws has not been reviewed in this Audit because the same is already subject to review
by the statutory auditors and other designated professionals.

We further report that during the audit period, there are no specific events/ actions
having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules.

regulations. guidelines, standards, ete, as referred to above,

Listing Oblizations & Disclosure Requirements

Following clauses has beéen duly complied:

Regulation 31 . Shareholding Pattern

Regulation 6 . Appointment of Compliance Officer

Regulation 27(2) : Corporate Governance

Regulation 53A . Reconciliation of Share Capital.

Regulation 33 : Submission of Unaudited Quarterly Financial Results

Regulation 34 : Submission of copies of Annual Report/ Proceedings AGM/EGM
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We further report that during the audit period. the regulations of listing obligations &
disclosure requirements not mentioned above as complied shall be deemed to be not
complied as we have not been provided with the necessary documents and records
regarding their compliances.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

1. Public/Rights/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity.
Redemption/buy-back of securities.
Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
4, Mergf:rfamaigam-ati:}n.-"recunstructlon elc.
5. Foreign technical collaborations.

w1

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure
A" and forms an integral part of this report.

Place:  Patna (Nitesh Srivastaua~
Date: 10.05.2018 Partner

C.PNo. - 13604
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
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pursuant to Section 823
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{Mamggcmunt & Administration | Rules, 2014,
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b. 8hareholding Fattern of op ten Sharcholders (other than Directers, Promoters and Holder of @

GRS and ADRS) |
51 (Fer Each of the Ton 19 10 Sharehokders . “Sharoholding at the ‘Cumulative: Blarchalding
h-uplm al the year dufing the year
Wz, of shares | % of total o, of sharcs| T of total
wharos of Cgharos of
tho, e
company cEmpAny
T S=aa e
| abeDaRAL - —
|l Axha e ot the Yo 5500 1268 |
b} thanges durln pthoyear [N CHANGES SURING THE VERR]
£1 A i Ered 08 the Yt FE400 fELE
L
|z ATUL KUMAR
= 2 A1 thse Deginin of the Y F0b000. | 4% |
demﬂn [N EHANGES DUSING THE YEARD
o] At i Ered of the year A00HED 5,398
= DHANLAKSHA] TS & SUFP CO PVTLIE - _
A} Atk Degiming of the Year = Er ] 076, [
| |ohchanges durinig the yoar — [0 CHANGES DUR HE WEAR
c} A the End of tha YRar | il L
“A|NOIASANE
i 7 ﬂn;ﬂwheﬁﬂn‘rmn\'mr GRS ma3
uf Change I [HD CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
o} AL the: T of the Yaar sange | 6o
=] I ==
5| R OvERSIAS BT LD |
] hj_mgyg_%rg\_uﬂhn Year o900 518! |
o] Changed diring during thoyest [H0 CHANGES DUBING THE YEAR
=4 A she g of thi Year ARG FE18
- GlpARESH KHARYA s =
sl dne egining of thi Tear 20060 £353 |
o |h] mnps during tho year 1mumusssuﬂ1mng.mﬂ'u]'
4 A8 the End of 1he Year - Faoand A a3
T
EEle 3373 ¥ 2,000
0 [
a 008
paoopn | 337 Z3000a a7 |
230000 y.373
T BRI Mn'ﬁg,;_r:i.‘vs FAATE
i il Ak e Begin rlg_n' the Yoar 12500 0.6 |
inlCharipesduring the year [N CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
h]mum Erd o the Year | | Ernod .77
B i.r.mmu T AU I | =4
i A Ihﬂnglnhgo‘ﬂ'p!‘m JO00 1352 |
[ |sjchangosduring the yoat [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
) vt At Fndiof the Hes | aouood 4450
'1"5;\1;3"&5““’@';”“
afh the Beginipyof theYear SRR L3R |
o} Changes. P ALk LA ————— [N EHANGES DURING THE ¥EARD
o] At tha frd of the Year : | 1351
: y ]
TOTAL TooHGod | 95058 | 170AGED 25055



DINA IRON & STEEL LTD.
Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

5i. No. [Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding |
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares | sharesofthe | shares |sharesofthe
company company
At the Beginning of the year |
1SANIJAY KUNMAR BHARTIYA 504100 7.39% 504100 7:39%
At the End of the year
IsANIAY KUMAR BHARTIYA 504100 7.39% 504100 7.39%
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'm"’* AGRAWAL ANIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

"Achal’, Justice Narain Path, Nageshwar Colony, Boring Road, Patna-800001
Phone: 0612-2524020/8084500910 Mob No: 9431881950  Fax: 0612-2524020 E-mail:aanilpatna@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of M/s Dina Iron and Steel Limited

CIN NO L27101BR1992PLC004967

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s DINA IRON AND STEEL
LIMITED ( ‘the Company ') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2018, the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of the
Companies Aet. 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Aet, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules,
2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequiate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of apprepriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error,



Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under and the order issued under section 143(11) of
the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of

material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not

provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial Statements:

Balance of Sundry receivables and payables are subject to formal confirmation. All sundry debtors are

unsecured but considered good by the managemerit to the extent of their book value,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.




Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted

in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2018, and its profit, total

comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:-

et

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our apinion, proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books,

(¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act,

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2018,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31*

March, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such control, refer to our separate report in

*Annexure B'; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position,




ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,
iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Agarwal Anil & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(Agarwal azn E’?m.ﬂ/
Place: Patna M.NO M. No. 071338
Date: 24.05.2018 Partner

Firm Reg. No- 002470C



DINA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED

CIN No. L27101BR1992PLC004967

Referred to paragraph as stated above of our report of even date.

ANNEXURE-A

Further to our comments in the annexure referred to above, we report that; -

(1)

(a) | In our opinion, the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) | As explained to us, physical verification of these fixed assets is being conducted in a
phased programme by the management designed to cover all the assets over a period of
one to two years, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the

company-and the nature of assets.

(¢) | According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us and based on the examination of the relevant records provided to us, we report that,

the title deeds of all the immovable properties of land, are held in the name of the

Company as at the balance sheet date.

(if)

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and material discrepancies noticed on such verification have been properly dealt

with in the books of account.

(iii)

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited

Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013

{iv)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of

granting loans, as applicable.




™

The company has not accepted any deposit from public within the meaning of the word
“deposit” as defined under Rule 2(1)(¢c) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
no noncompliance fo the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 wherever applicable. We are informed that no order has been passed
by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India
or any Court or any other Tribunal upon the Company.

(vi)

We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to materizl, labour and other items
of cost maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government
for the maintenance of cost-records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
are of the opinion that prima —facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and

maintained.

(vii)

{a) | According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, in our opinion, the company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues during the year as applicable with the
appropriate authorities, There is no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last

day of the financial year concerned for a period 6f more than six months from the date

they became pavable.

(b) | In our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
dues of income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty

of excise or value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute,

(viii) | In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, bank,
government or dues to debenture holders.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company

has applied money raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instrument) and term loans for the purpose for which those are raised by the company.




1 @)

l'_-}t;ring the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officerslemployees,
noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of such case by the

management.

(xi)

Managerial remuneration is paid in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

(xii)

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence the provisions of the clause 4(xii) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to the company.

(xiii)

All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the

Financial Statements eic as required by the applicable accounting standards

(xiv)

The company has not made any preferential allotment/ private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review which needs to be complied
with section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013.

{xv)

The company has not entered into any non cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him which needs to be complied with the provisions of section 192 of
Compantes Act, 2013,

(xvi)

The cempany is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934

For Agarwal Anil & Asscoeiates

Chartered Accountants

(Agarwal Adil Kumar)

Place: Patna M. No. (071338
Date: 24052018 Partner

Firm Reg. No 002470C




DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2018

Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on The Standalone Financial
Statements of DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Centrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Dina lron & Steel
Limited (“the Company™), as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
tie orderly and efficient conduet of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable



assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls systemn over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro! based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial contro] over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of récords that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
Misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financigl reporting and such internal financia| controls over financial Feporting were
commensurate with the nature of the business of the Company and Operating effectively as at
March 31, 2018, based on “the internal control over financial reporting eriteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal contra] stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issyed by the Institute of

For Agarwal Anil & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Ag nil%:;ar}
M.NO M. No. 071338
Partner
Firm Reg. No- 002470C

Place: Patna
Date: 24.05.201 8
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DINA TRON & STEEL LIMITED
N NO. L2701 BRI 992PLC004967
Abdul Relsmanpur Road, Didurganj, Patnacity, PATMNA - 860 00%
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018
| MNote ;
N Year eniled Murch 31,2008 | Vear ended March 31, 2017
Revenoe X
1 Rarveatise from Operations a2 1.75,00.96,311 94 167,32, | 5,584:77
Less Excise Duty 4.78 97 587 21 L7985 74:084 12
Net Revemue from Operations L74.21,98.924.73 1,4%,33,41,500.65
Il Other Income ke 34,06 002 .00 S0:00:4%2 79
HL - Total Income {1+ 11} 1,74,76,04,726.73] 1,49,83,41 983,44
IV Expenses
Cost of Materials Consymed 34 T3BAU8Y 190 418 P34 24 002 5o
Purchises of Stick-in-Trada : ;
Changes in Tnventorics oF Finkshed Goods, Siocke-in-Trade and Work-in- 35
Progress ) V {1 !;Elﬂ.ﬁﬂ?.ﬂﬁj (9036576005
Employes Benefits Expense 38 GH,67,140.64 G354, 983.00
Fimance Coats 37 A6, T0078.3) 315927 31007
Diepreciatiag and Amortizntion Expenze 38 125,37 930 00 13375022 27
Other Expenses 3y 69 95 736 58 31202734 05
Total Expenses 1732896 477.51 148.33,27,4582.02
|
V. Profit Before Exceptional ltems and Tax (TEL-V) 147,08,249,12 LA014500, 43|
Vi Exceptional Ttems 40
Y Profil Before Tax (¥+¥1) 1470824912 150, 14,507 .42
VHI  Tax Expease
(1) Current Tax 61,79, 200,00 51, 3270000
(2yDeferred Tax (13,14,306.00) 13,6955 ] o0
{3) Tax expense of exrlier yeurs £51.319.67 S5 078 0
Tatal Tax Expense 37,26, 213.67 TONT, 3240 k)
X Frofit {Lossh far the period from continuing operations {VIL-viI 89.82.035 45 B0,V 172,407
X Profitiloss) from discontinued operations - 3
X1 Peofit for the Year (VII-VIIT) 49,52,035.45 su.m.miil
Xu Oiber Comprehensive Income i
A () Hems fhat will not be reclassified g profit or ks f s
{1} Income tax velating to ftem that will not be reclassificd tg prafit
or loss
I ) Tiems that will be reclussificd 1o proficor loss 3 L
(i} Incame tax relating to item that will be reclassified to profit or H
e g
Total Comprebensive Income for the year (IN+X) L5 898203545 BB07.172.42
XL Earnings per Equity Share (Face Palug © n i
(1) Basie ) 143 b
'L (2} Dilwted {*) 1 3._'5J | |~.«||
Significant Accounting Policies
The secompanying nites are an integral part of Signatures to the Financisl Stntemenis
the: Standalone Financial Statemenis, Far and o6 behalf of the Busard
For Agarwal Anil & Assiviates: //W
Cliartersd Acconntants: o ';V
/J‘ {Managing Director) { Dirccioks

(Agarwal Agil Kiinar)
MLNOL 071538, Barter

Diate : 24052018 . CEhl s
Place : Patna e

cm%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ

fﬁmlr}any Secretary)



li DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

_ CIN NO. L271018R1992PLCo04967
Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didlargany, Pitnacity, PATNA - 00 004
CASH F‘LGW-STATE_MENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

E

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit Before Exceptionsl terms and Tax
Adjustment for:
" Depreciation and amorlisation

Unsealised Forcign Exchange (Gain)/ Loss
Bud Erebis Weilten off
Provision / (Write-hack) for Doibeful Bebis / Advances
Provisian for Won Moving Inventory
Write in of Old Balances :
Expenses on Emplayes Stick Grant Scheme (E305)
Intesest Expense & Disicounting Charges
{Brofit) / Loss on Fixed Asscts Sold { Dhiscarddd (Net)
(Profit} / Loss on Sale of Invesiments {Net)
Heversal of provision for diminition in the value of myestments -
Eair valie Gaind {Lossy on finanoial assets measuved gt FVTPL
Revovery of loan from GOPL ESOP Trjsr wehich wes sarlier written off
Corporate Guitrantes Commission '
Intorest Income

Operating Cash Flows Befars Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for;

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Loang

Othier Frnuncial Assets:

Other Non-Financial Assets

Financiul Lishilities

ot - Firiancial Linkilities and Priwisions

Cash Gensraded from Cperations
Adjustiment for:
Direct Taxies Pajd

Net Cash Flow from Ogiera ting Activities

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangibles iMet)
Fale of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangbies
Invesiments m Mutual Funds {Met)

Investments in Deposits with NBFCs {Met)

Odher Investments

Investments in NCD with NBFCs (et}

Investments in Fixed Deposie laving maturities greater than 3
mionths (Ner)

Investments in Subsidiarips

Sale of Subsidiary

Hecovery of Loan by GCPL ESOP Trust which was carlier writen off
Interest Received

Net Cash (used in} lnve.itan._icﬂvilj.:s

: 1
Year ended Mareh 31,2018 | Year eoded Murch 31,2017

1,47,08,249.12

150150042

1253793900 1,53, 7502227
34570078 31 3500751197

- L% LR

(54,06,002,00) (48,31 366.79)
4,18.020153) £,63.01.851 45
SE510364.45 N EERE )
(H0,72,16,302.61) LT3 ate.4)
B.87.94, 300 %1 (52572 178.97)
24,95 000.00

2,16,32.953 05
11,92 990 .41
(140,06,81 | a5)
(75,91 034 33)

{1.08.10.049. 72)
L4590, 465 |3
2 14.27,852 14

59.31,127.23

(1.61,93.603 47}

{1525 860 44)|

407163610

040,519.57

29T L4452 2

56.37,778.00

3327584134

541,52,714.23

{31,650 00)

34 06,002 60

(4,24, 259:0(0)
A3 RA900

4831 366,70

53,74,352.00

0T 846, 74




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Froceeds from Allotment of Equity Shares under EsGs
Issué of Debentires {Net ol Expenses)
Redemption of Debentures tincfuding Premin on Redemptian)
{Repayment)/ Proceeds from Packing Credit.
Incrense (Decredse) in Short Term / Long Term Borrowing
Proceeds from Commergial Paper
Repaymentof Cash Credits (Net)
Inferest & Descounting Chaergis Pajd
Dividend Paid
Grividend Tax Paid

Net Cash (used in) Financing Activities

Year ended March 31, 2018

Year ended March 31, 7

—

(30,60,004,93)

(3.46,70,078 31)

(19571862 348)

{3.5027.31 Loy

(3,77.30,173.24)

{5,54.99,174.35)

NET INCREASE { {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

9.20,020.10

(6,75513.35)

CASH AND CASH EQUT VALENTS:
A% AL The Beginning of the year (Refer Mote b
Less: Cash éredit

Ms AtThe Erd of the year (Refer Mote )

Unrealised Foreign Exchange Restatement in Cash dnd Cash Equivalentz

2,33, 445:00

28,959,335

11,73 466.10)

2.55,496,00]

Maotes:

1 The above Statement of Cash Flows Fas been prepared under the Indirect Method!

Sighificant Avcounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral peirt of
the Standalone Fineneial Statements:

For Agarwal Anil & Assoviates
Clartered Arcountanls

M. NO. 07338, Partner

Date : 24052018 i 4
Place : Patog Y

Signatures to-the Finaucial St teminis

as set out in INDVAS 7. Sidtement o Cash Flows '

For and on behalf of the Baard

S 4kl

{Managing Director)

&‘Jof
(Chief -iwm

Akoy

el

(Company Sebretary)
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DINA TRON & STEEL LIMITED
CIN 190, LETI0IBRID9IPLEO04SGT
Abul RehmanporRosd, Didirgany. Patnacity, PATMA - 500 009

NOTE 2: INVESTMENTS IN SURSIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Faeé Numbers

A mnwnid

Asal
ApriE 12006

Value Asal

March 318, 2007

PR )
March 31, 208

Asal
Mlarch 31, 2118

An it
March' 31,2007

Asal
Aprlt | 2006

id

fa) Fmvastmienis in Equity Instramcnts
(i) Subsidiary Companies

(i) Deemed Fovestments

{iE) Celeers

[2- Investments b Preference Sharcs
OF Sebsidisry Company
Lhnguesid, filly: paic up:

3 Ieveatnents ia Goverr mant Securities
Crovemment of bidia Bonds

4 Inveaiments in Mudunl Fuands
Govenament of India Bonds

5, lavestmests in Debestures snd Bomds

Lets | Provision for Diminutian in the Valse of Investments
TOTAL

Asgregats Amount of Unguoted nvestmens.

e Amtourd of Quoted Investmenis
sreginte Market Value of Quoted Investments

| Aggregate Provision for Impaitssent in the Value of I

NOTE 3: OTHER INVESTMENTS (NON-CURRENT)

st il pald up:

arverived cost

Invésements in Nen-conversible Debentires with Man-Banking Financial Companses
OF Fellow Subsisliary

Lirgueited, fully piaidd up;

Lomgeaenorst) fully pasld wpr:
Al emertised dost
InFestnienls i Depiits with Man-Banking Finaneial Companics

At Fair Value theough PEL

Ievestrnent in Mutual Fands

Irvestinant i Equity

Atreyi Agency Py Lid,

(TN Beguity mharen of R 1040 darch fiilly pard share storéd o)
Dizs Alloys Id

(OO Eguiry shares of Bs. ) ewch fully paid shars sisied ar cor

TOTAL

Asnl
March 34, 3018

080,000 00

1,000, D630 6

Asnl
March 31, 2817

15,063 {0 0

100,000,600

Agal

April 12016

19,00, G6 040

1,00, 000,00

30,00,006.00{

00,0k, ]

20,10, MR Al

|Apgreocate Ameunt of Unquoted frvestments

0 00, D, O

20,00, 00000

[Agpreszate Auicunt of Quoted Investnents

200N, (a0 O

|Aggreade Market Vichie of Quigted Iny

FupErepate Provision for Impaninent in the Value of nvestmenis




DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

CIN NG, L2TI01BR 992PLCOna06T

Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didargiing, Patnacity, PATNA - %00 (04

NOTE 4;

TRADE RECEIVARLES (NON-CURRENT)

Sechred

Considered Good

Considered Doubiful

Legs: Abowance for Bad and Doubtfidl Debis

Uinserured

Considered Gopd

Considered Doubitfyl

Less: Allowance for Bad ang Doubtful Gehis

£

As at
March 31, 2018

Asmt
March 31, 2017

Asat
April 1,2016

TOTAL

NOTE 5: LOANS (NON-CURRENT)

tisecured, Contiderad Gaod, Unless Othompize Stasted
Security Deposits

Conzidersd Gand

Congidered Daubtfal

Less: Allowance for Doubtfiel Advances

Loans and Advances 1o Related Parties [Refer note XX]
Loans o Employees

Losns to Employecs Benefit Trust [Refer note Xx)
Cther Loans and Advances {Specify nature)
Receivable from related partics

Asat
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

—

| L

As at
Aprik 1,2014

TOTAL

NOTE 6: OTHERS (NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS)

Bank Guarantees)

Dyeposit for margin menay with banks
Derivative A.Sﬁ_atﬁ

Financial pusrantes fee receivable
Orther non-cumrent assets

Bank Deposits with maturity of more than 12 months (under lien against

As at
March 31, 2018

Asar
Mareh 31, 2017

—

Asar
April 12016

TOTAL]




NOTE 7: OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Capital Advances {Refer No beifo)
Loans and Advances 1o Related Paripg [Refer note Xx]
| Security Depasits
Considered Giood

Considered Doubfy]
Lese: Allowance for Doubtful Advances

Balances with Ciovernment Anthorities
Considered G
Considered Db finl
Less: Provision for Droubifi) Advances

Oither Mon-Curreny Aszels
Considersd Gopd

Considered Daoubitfil
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances

(Refer Note 24 for tax reconciliations)

NOTE 9 INVENTORIES

(Falued at fmper of cost o nef Fealizakle valie)
Raw Materials {Including Packing Materialz)
Iron

Duty Faid Scrap

Non-Duty Paig Serap

FErrb.A‘IJl;}rs
Goods-in Transi;

ka-in—ngrws
Finished Goads
M.S Billet
M8 Bars & Rods
Wire Rod

Waste & Serap
Less: Provision for obselets inventory

Mt
Gondi-in Transit

Asat
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

5.51.37.572.57

3.51,37372 57

As ar
March 31, 2018

*RS.14 570,00

91,66,815.00
15,17,63.400. 00
1,95,69.240 0

1,72,500.00

18,06,71 955 np

18.06,71,955 ng

L28.16,078 48

3503757257

53137372 %5

Az ar
Mareh 31, 2017

5E5.35 30100

2,07.75,398 00
4.04,79 480,00
71,34,750.00

18,720,060

6.84,08 348 09

6:84.08, 348 pg

108,42 741,87
13.47.86.400.87

Asat

3,51.37572.57

55137570 55

S60,10,065.23
1,07,69,762.17
17,59,708 18
23,97.978 51

709,37 458 28

3445281 .00
3.30,76,544.00
L87,27,959 00

1988 00

5925177200

3,92.51,772.00

OL00,580,00
15,210,809 830,25




DINA IRON & STEEL LIM ITED
CIN NO. L2711 BRIS92PLCO04967

Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didargani, Patmacity, PATNA - 500 (]

NOTE 10: INVESTMENTS (CURRENT)

As at As at Azat
March 31, 2078 ‘March 31, 2017 April 1,2016
idup:
At Flair Value through 0CF
Investnents in Equity Shares i = i
LAY artortised rost
Investments in Deposits it Mon-Banking Financial Companies
il np: )
At Fair Falus throush 0T
Investments in Equity Shares = L
|_ TOTAL - - -
gie Amount of Quited Investrments, T =
ate Amount of Unquated lvesiinents 5 g =
Merket Value of Quoted Investmints i &
zate Provision far Impaimment i the Vislug of Investments - - -
NOTE 11: TRADE RECEIVABLES
Asal Az at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1,2016
Ower Six Months
Secured considered Good
Unsecirsd considered good 4,07.631.00 1.22,76.516.00 136,40 585 81
Less: Allowsnie for Bad and Doubtiul Debs =1}
N,W_,ﬁ]l.ﬂﬂ 1 ,1!,?5_,916.00 13640649 51
Below Six Monthy
Secured considered Good _
Unsécured considered goud B.24, 74230 68 31,80.59 266 45 26217 75
Less: Provision for discount o Debtors
43.21,74,230 6% 31,580,599 265 45 262 6271776
Comsidered Doubifinl - 4 -
Less: Allowance for Bid and Bousifil Debts
23,21,74. 250,63 31,80,9% 365 45 26216271775
TOTAL 23133188168 33,03,76,182,39) 27,78,08 90757
NOTE 124: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Asar As al [ As.al
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 12004
Balances with Banks
-In (‘_ur_rent Accounts - - 1,13, 865 66
= In Cash Credit Accoums 1242010 - 5.391.20
= Dieposits with lesg than 3 maonths eriginal maturity - . =
12,420 10 = 1,19,236 86
Cheques, Drafts on Hing
Cashon Hand T16.048 Doy 25344500 8,09 707 47
Invvestments in Liguid Mutual Funds
TOTAL| 11,73.466.10 2,53,446.00) 9,28,950.33
NOTE 12 B: BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN (TN ABOVE
| As at As it As'at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1,2016
In Unpaid Dividend Accownts 5 a =
hebd as Margin money - - %
hield ps Security naing: birrowings 5 =
Dreposits with maturities mare then 3 months bug bess than 12
manihs {Refer Note (4)) B 2
Deposits under fien against Bank Guarantees o = =
held against Other Commitments / = = = J
Deposits For Mirgin Money With Banks @/’ L > :
3 p ! TOT = : =




r@ﬂ. 13: LOANS CURRENT

L_ Wehicles held for sale

TOTAL

Asat As at As at
Mimrch 31, 2018 March 31, 2007 Aprit 1,2016
Unsecured, Considered Good, Unless Otherwize Srared
-Becurity Deposits
Loans to Employecs
Loans and Advanices to Related Parties 5 - -
Lowhs to Employess Benefit Trust
Other Loanz and Advanices 1.55,00,000,00 1.55,00,000.00 179,95 000,00
1,55.00.000.00. 1, 55.00.000.00 179,95 00000
Unsecired, considered doubifil )
Cither Loans ’ = .
Less: Provision for douhdul ddvanies ]
TOTAL 155,080, 000,00 155,00, 000,00 L7993, 00:0,00
NOTE 14: OTHERS CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
As ul Az 5t As i _i
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 12016
Exports Henefits Recaivable:
Derivative asset 4
Advances to Emplovess i ! =
Advances o Creditors LO3.50.872 B4 3,183 80679 2L 3707
Finoncinl guaruntes fee receivable 4 E .
TOTAL 1,03,50,872.84 319,83 526,79 117377707
NOTE 15 CURRENT TAX ASSETS {NET)
Asa Al at Asal
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1,2016
Advance Tax - E E
|_ TOTAL - i z
NOTE 16: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Ax af Asal Asal
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 12016
Louns and Advances to Related Partigs
Balances with Government Authorities
Brutics and Taxes LS 164.00 LR 47041 1681 7.507.06
Prepaid expEnses - = -
Chher Advances
Considered Good 1:62,234.00 1.59.914 00 32794647
Considered Boybifa] = : y
Less! Provision for Doubeful Advances
TOTAL 3,53,398.00 25,46,388.01 1.74,45,553,53 |
NOTE 17: NON CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
Asat ; As at Az al
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1,2016




DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
CINNO. L27101BR1992PLC002067
Ab{h.-mﬂhmmphr Rioad, Didargan), Patnacity, PATNA - B o

NOTE 18: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL =
As at Asat Asar
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 2018
Authorised x5
Nu.'ufE@uitySh.m;{iﬁWm} ofRs. 10 each fully paid 9.50,00,000.00 5,540,000, 000 0 2.50,00,000.00
disued
Mo, of Equity Sharez BB L9000 B 10 each Tully paid 681, 95.000,00 681,95 000,00 631,95 00000
cri L u -
Mo, ol Bguity Shwﬁs{lisiﬂﬁﬂﬂ} nf Ra 10 each Tiilly paqd &8 55000 00 8.21.05,000.00 6,81 ,95,000, 00
-_—
Less ! Allotment Maney Due 8.96.750.00 E96.753.00 8.96.750.00
E-- TOTAL 672,98, 250,00 &72,98, 250,00 672,98 250,04
NOTES
i The recantiliation of nimbes of equity’ shares outstanding and the ameount of share capital i the beginning and st fheend of the reporting peripd
B} Out-of total paid-up capital, s, BI6730 of allowent maney bt o been received by the compeny tilll date.
Az ot Asat Asat
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1,2016
No- of Shares Angunt Mo, of Shares Ancune No. of Shires Aneaint
Shares outstanding at the beginnitig of the veur 681950000 67708 25000 68,19,300.00 6,72,98 230,00 S8.1950000 [ 6729525000
Add - Shares lssued dizring the yesr - - E - -
Lass : Shaces baught back during the year - - 4 -
Sharex outstanding at the end of the yéaur 68.19.500.00] 6,77 9%.250:00 ERID. 50000 677,08 25000 68,19,500, 0] B.7L,96. 250,00

Mamme ol the Shareholder Asan Agag
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Mo of Shures % held Mo, of Shares: % hield
Sanjay Blirtiva 5,04, 100/ 7.39 304,100
Wijay Ehartiya 6,52 600 957 526500




DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
CIN NO. L27101BR1992PLCO0I96T
Abdul Rebmanpur Road. Didarganj, Pamacity, PATNA - 800009

NOTE 19: OTHER EQUITY

Securities Premium Reserve
General Reserve
Other Reserves
Capital Reserve
Debenture Redemiption Reserve
Capital Lnvestment Subsidy Reserve
Investment All. Rs. utilization A/C
- Deferred Emplovee Compensation Expense

Retained Earnings
Other Comprehensive Income (Remeasurements of defined benelit
plans)

Asal
March 31, 2018

Asat
March 31, 2017

Asat
April 1,2016

96.24,258.33

06,24,258 33

96,24,258,33

B.57.58,805.20

96,24,258.33

9,24,258 33

8.67,76 859,75

S, 258 33

187,60 687,33

10,53,83,153.53

$.64,01,118.08

8.83,93,945.66 |

07 HER RESE RVES MOV EMENT

Capital Reserve

Balance as per last financial stalements
(+) Current Year Transfer

(=) Written Back in Current Year
Clesing Balancs

Deberture Redemption Reserve
Balance as per Jast financial statements
() Transter from General Reserve

(=) Transfer to retained Lamings

(=3 Fransfer 1o General Reserve

(=) Transfer 10 Surplys

Closing Balance

Capital Investment Subsidy Reserve
Balance as per last financial alatements
(-+) Current Year Transfer

(=) Written Back in Current Year
Closing Balance

Imvestment All Rs. utilization A/C

Giross Employee Compensation for Oions granted
(=) Exercise of Shase options

{+) Deferred Employee Compensation Expense
Cosing Balance

Drther Comprehensive Income
E ffective portion of Cash Flow Hedges
B emeasurements of the ney defined benefit Plans

Asal
March _J-I. 2018

Asat
March 31, 2017

06,24,258 33,

06.24.258.33

96,24,258.33

96,24.258.33

TOTAL

96,24,258.33

%,Z#JSBL.E




BINA TRON & STEEL LIMTTED
CIN O L2TI018R 1992 PLCO0496T

Abdul Rehaanpur Road, Didacyani, Patnacity, PATNA - 800 009

NOTE 20: BORROWINGS{ NON CURRENT)

Agat Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2007 April 120014
A Seeured
Term Loans
from Bk .
Teérm Loan f:oni'ﬁmjab'ﬂnﬂm! Bank, Paing T5.0.831.35 L1644 540085 152,82 075,00
FRepuyment Terme: Monthly instaliment of Re 2,00 Locy
frowm Jan'2076)
[ecured by way of Mertgage and Firs charge iver entirg asivis]
{Fermmal Guarentee of Divectors und sthers]
Car Loan from HOFC Bank, Paina - 33206345 6,22 432,00
[Repayment Terms: Monihly installment of Rx, 38 367
Jrom das 201 6]
FSecured by firsy chirge o the vehicle and Grirtintes f Dhireciars & ocher g
TR, 55335 1,19.76,565.16 1,539,014, 507,00
B Unsecured
Term loans
from Banks . 5 =
from Other Pasties 8723246066 BILILIGZ20| 93l
I- Perind of defauly Ho Mo Mo
2. Amoant Hil Bl =2
| B71,92304.66 8,51,11,132.30, 9,93,14, 132,200
s “TOTAL 9,51,23 99801 0.70,87,607 36 TES2,19,159.20]
NOTE 21: TRADE PAYVABLES [ NON CURRENT)
A at Az at Asal
March 31, 2008 | March 31, 2017 April 1,201
Diutess o Micro, Small and Mediom: Enteiprises
Others
TOTAL - - =
NOTE 22: OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES | NON CURRENT)
Asat As b Asal
March 31, 2018 hlﬂ"cLlH, 2017 Apeil 12016 -
Security Dopokils 47,00,200.00 A7.00,200.00 TR,00 (.00
Financial Guarantee Comtracts: )
Contractual Reimbursable Expenses
Others
TOTAL 47,00,204), 00 47,00,200.00 28, 00,000, 011
NOTE 23; PROVISIONS{ NON-CURRENT)
As sl Asat Asat
Mareh 31, 2008 March 31, 227 April 12006
Provvision for Employes Benelits ]}
Superanauation (unfunded)
Uratuity funflnded) : = :
Cormpensated Absences " =
_ ESOBR/ESOS
Serice warmntics
if laim
Restrue turing costs
TOTAL 2 =% i




NOTE 24: DEFEMRED TAX LIABILITIES {(NET}

Asat Asat Asat
Maseh 31,2008 | March 31, 3017 April 1,206
Deferred Tax Liability .
a}Property, Plant & Equipment and Infangibles 144.356.00 14,38 662 00/ 89,111 00
Deferred Tax Assets
a) Tax Disallowapces i il i
it} Provision for Doubtful Diebrts and Advances 3 = -
£} Others. . -
d) Mt Credit Entitlerments: - -
[_ TOTAL 144,356,100 14, 58,662,100 LeANERY)
NOTE 1% OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABIT ITIES
Asat H As at As it
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 12016
Uneamed premium on guasintess given to quhsidiaries
Others |
= TOTAL - -
NOTE 26: BORROWINGS(CURRENT)
As at Asat Asal
March 31, 2018 | Mareh 31,2017 April 1,1006
Secured
Losns Repayabls on Demand
Packing Credit from Bank
Cash Credit from Punjab Mationsd Bank, Patna WGAITREE02 | 26338420730 26458783370
Cash Credit from Punjab Mational Bank. Patina Y2, 10,056,466 BE61,163.86 L0097 964 00
[Becured by first eharge by way of Hysothecarion af
stk and recisvaties Guarantes of Diricior: dr Chifrern)
- fram Other Partics = a =
27,21,49,985.58 27,3245, 381.16 27468580170
Uirsecured
[ TOTAL 2T21A9,935.565]  27,35.45.381.06 27,46,85,801,70)
NOTE 27: TRADE PAYABLES
Asat Asal Asat
Mebarih 31, 2018 March 31, 2007 April 12016
Othiers = 3 3
For Goods ] 108 BE 258 37 210,59 855 01 B4, 13 68942
For Capital Goods snd Capitzl Expenses - ’ 455407
Foe Expenses 14.94,51% 10 25950600 15,285 00
|_ TOTAL 1,23.82 374,37 2,15,19, 551 07 198,49 565,69

There are 1o Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whaom the Company swss dues, which are oy
b information fegarding Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises has been dotermined 1 the sy
availuble with the. Company. This s been refied upon by the duditors.

tstanding for mors than 45 ditys as at the balunice shieet date, The
Yok guch parties Bave been identifisd on the basis of information



DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
BN N, 127101 BR1992PLCOMMO6T
Abdul Rehmanpar Road, Didarganj, Patnacity, PATNA - 800 000

NOTE 28: OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {CURRENT)

Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 April 1,2016
Current Maturitiss of Long Term Debt - - -
Term Loan Installment 39:32.024.3] 20,07, 728,93 40,60,332.00
Interest Acerued but not Due en Borrowings - - E
Interest Acerued and Due on Borrowings 1,12,743.00 1.63,571.00 2,28,994.97
Interest accrued under MSMED Aet, 2003 - - -
Interim Dividend Payable . E 1
Tax on Interim ividend r . =
Payable for Fetention money - - .
Acerual for Expenses 3.85.06,030.08 3,55,13.341.08 3.3_4, 18307335
Orther financial liabilities - * =
TOTAL 4.26,40,799.59 3.96.84,641.01 377T07,634.32
NOTE 29: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Asatl Asat Asgat
Maich 31, 2008 March 31, 2017 April 1,.2016
Statutory Dues (VAT, Excise, Service Tax, Octroi, etc) 89.60,661 .04 8,74.250.00 5.32,356.00
Addvance received from Customers 1,38.20.670.50 3.00.33,274.23 F, 23,94 209,00
Provision for expenses. - - -
Others : =
TOTAL 2,28 81,331.54 J.00.07.524.23 1,29.26,565.00
NOTE 30: CURRENT PROYVISIONS
Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2007 April 1,2016
Provision for Employee Benefits
Salary 25,000.00 23.000.00 20,000,060
Bonus 4,24, 24600 1.50.460.00 3.57.540.00
EPF 99 431.00 1,08.667.00 TE.605.00]
Esl 25,764.00 28, BI7.00 19,981.00
Criher provisions :
Frovision for Excise Duty on Closing Stock - T6,00,928.00 65,83,530.00
TOTAL 5, 74.461.00 B1,51.872.00 T0,59,656.00
NOTE 31: LIABILITIES FOR CURRENT TAX(NET)
As at Asgal A5 at
Mareh 31,2018 March 31, 2017 April 1,2016
Provision for Tax 61,?9,20[1.{#!] 51,32,700.04 22.75,400.00
Less: taxes paid 15,43.260.00 4.83.136.67 584, 548.00
Provision for Tax (net of taxes paid} 46,35.940.00 46,49 563,33 17.10,852.00
TOTAL 16,35.040.00 46,49.563.33 17,10,852.00

#REF!



DINA TRON & STEEL LIMITED
CIN NO. L27101BR1992PLCOG4967 _
Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didarganj, Patnacity, PATNA - 800 009

NOTE 31: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Year ended Mareh | Year ended March 31,
31,2018 2017
Indigenons Sales
Sale of Products (inchiding excise duty)
Manufactured Géods 1,77.03.81,379 1,60,97,23,216
Traded Goods = *
Expaort Salex
Manufactured Goods - 4
Traded Goods =
Sale of Services
Chher Operating Revenues
VAT Reimbursement BT 14.033.00 6.34,92.369.00
TOTAL 1,79,00,96,312 1,67.32,15,585|
NOTE 3} OTHER INCOME
Year ended March | Yéar ended March 31,
31, 23 017
Interest lncome on:
O Investments
Dieposits with banks - -
Advances and Deposifs - -
On Loan to ESOP Trust 4 :
On Tncome-fax Refund 5 2
On financial sssels at amaorticed cost - .
O Cithers 24,06, 002 00 48,31.366.79
Dividend Income
From:Subsidiaries - =
From Oihers - -
et Gain on Sale of Investments * -
Fair Valwe Gain on financial assets measured at fair valye throdgh profit or foss -
Reversal of provision for diminution in ivestments . £
Onhier Non-Operating Income
Met Gain on Foreign Currency Transuctions and - Transkitions =
Profit an Sale of Fixed Assets (net) ' 169, | 16,00
Lease rentals - i
Commission income - -
Miscellaneous Non-operating Tnéome 7 -
TOTAL 54,06.002.00 50,00,482.79
NOTE 34: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Year eaded March | Year ended March 31,
31,2018 2017
Raw Materials' Consumption
Stock at Commensement 5553531 1.00 T00.37.468.24
Add: Purchnses 1,32,26,20,690 36 99.34.37.254 43
1.37.81,56,001 36 L06:43,64,722.71
Less : Stock at Clase 4.85,14.670.00 5,55,35311.00
1,32.96.41,331 36 LoD 29411.71
Stores Spares Consumption
-Steck at Commencerment 1,08,42,741 .87 2,20.00,580.00
Adid: Purchases 5.64,21.195.33 4,38,36.752 85
6,72 6393720 6.54,37.132 g5
Less : Stack at Clige 1,28, 16.078.48 1LO%AL 74187
5444783872 5.45,94.500, 05
L Cost of Materials Consumed TOTAL|  1,38,40,89,190.08 1,06,34,24,002.69




ROTE 35: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK-IN-TRADE AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Year ended March | Year ended March 31,
31, 2018 2017
Opening Inveniory
Finished Goods 6,84, 08, 398,00 FOL51LTT00
Stock-in-Trade = s
Work-in-Progress - £
6,54,08, 348,00 EAUZALTTL00
Less: Closing Inventory :
Finished Goods 18.06,71,255.00 fi,84,08,348.00
Stock-in-Trade - -
Work-in-Progress % -1
15.06,71,955.00 6,84, 08 348,00
(Inerease) in Inventories TOTAL (11,22,63,607.00) {91,56,576.00 )
NOTE3: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 1
Yearended Marek | Year ended Marzh 31,
31, 2018 2517
Salaries, Wages, Bonus eic; $3,99,790.00 53,52.241.00
Contribution to Provident fund 6,209,427 64 6,27 666,00
Contribution to E5.1.. 231.379.00 2,22.603.00
Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenges 4,06 344,00 35247500
TOTAL 68,67, 140.64 63,54,885.00
NOTE37: FINANCE COSTS
Year ended March | Yearended March 31 -
3, 2018 2017
A) Interest Expense
Interect on Debentures -
Interest on Bonds - ”
Unwinding of Inferest on Liakilitics -
Finarice Chirges on Finance Leases - -
Interest and charges on Borrwoings. 304,465,397 81 3,28,13,897.97
Interest on Unsecured Loars 4223, 180,50 31,13,414.00
: 3.46,70,078.31 3530273197
B) Dividend on Redeemable Preference Shares g =
€} Exchunge difference Regarded as an adjustment 1o Barrowing coses 4
D} Oiher Borrwoing Costs g 4
TOTAL 3,46,70,078.31 3,59,27 311.97)

NOTE 38 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Diepreciation on property, plant and equipment
Amaortisation of intangible assets

Year ended March
31,2018

Year ended March 31,
2017

1.2537.93%00

153,75, 00237

TUTAL

1.25,37,035.00

F53,15.022.27




NOTE39: OTHER EXPENSES

Year ended March Year ended March 31, |
31, 2008 i ) Il
Other Manufacturing Expenses
C5T TL51;32552 2,17,64.736.99
Gas Consuned 3,08,140.00 3,04,000.00
Bepair and Renewal to Plant and Machinery 2.86,652.00 5_9,52&@{1
Power & Fuel ' 38,09,19.481,00 33,85.41,056.00
34,88,85 508,57 3606,69,312.90
Sales and Administration Expenses
Advertisement & 500000
Commission Expenges 7767300 2,73,364.00
Director's Remuneration 12.00.000.00 12,00,000,00
Fees Rates & Taves 83147827 T6,F6,505.00
General Expenses 2,69,000.00 144.519.50
Insurance 1,82 83500 E,34.325.24
Interest Citrets Z.89.346.23 50.827.00
Lease Rent 4708800 47 0R% 00
Office Remt 4,32,000.00 3,67,650.00
Printing and Stationery 46,790.00 35 AT0.00
Businéss Promotion 30,63 068 80 -
Round OfF 97717 39,63
Swach Bharat Cess 34910092 1,23.260.73
Krishi Kalyan Cess 34, 848.02 1,06.532.70
Telephone Exnenses 1 84,340.73 ZH911.00
Travelling & Conveyance Expense 7603100 21,780.00
Postage & Tebsgram 8 460,00 6, 702.00
Vehicle Expenses A3 0000z 41, 450.00
Secretarial Audit Fee T.500:00 7.500.00
Intermnal Andit Fee 10,000,040 10,000,00
VAT Audit Fees T.300.00 T.500.00
Audit Fee: 37.000.00 57,000,600
1,81,10,138.06 105,33, 425.11)
[P TOTAL 40,69,95.736.38 3712,02,738.09
NOTE 40: EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Year ended March Yenur ended March 3,
| 31,2018 2017
Interest Ineome
TOTAL - —
NOTE41: EARNINGS PER SHARE
= Ag at At
Mareh 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
Net Profit After Tax 89,823,035 #0,07.172 |
Nurmber of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 68,19,500| 68,19,500
Add  Shares Jssued during the year 2 J
Less : Shares bought back during the year - o
Nornber of Shares oatstanding ot the end of the year 68,19 300 68,19, 500
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares
For calculating Basie EPg 67.20,825 67,209,825
Effect of dilufion:
Shared based paymenis 4
For calculsting Dituted EPS = =
Earmings Per Share Before and After Extraordinary Trems
{Facs Value * 1)
Basie () .33 119
Driluted ) 1.33 119

—
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DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
CIN NO. L2710 BRIS2PLOD04SST
Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didarganj, Pamacity, PATNA - 800 009

- INOTE 42 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Asat

March 31, 2018

Asat

March 31, 2017

Asoat

April 1,2016

a) CLAIMS FOR EXCISE DUTIES, TAXES AND OTHER MATTERS
b} GUARANTEES GIVEN ON BEHALF OF SUBSIDIARIES

¢} OTHER GUARANTEES
i} Guarantess issued by banks [seonred by bank deposits under lien with the
bramk.

i) CLAIMS AGAINST THE COMPANY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEET:




D1

NA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
I N0 L 27101 BRIS9IPLODOA9ET

il Rekmanpur Road, Didargani, Pamacity, PATNA < B00 00
41, NOTE 43 : RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
A} Teelated Parties and their Relationship
a) Holding Company: Nil
b} Suhaidi.nrics: Nl
' i Holding as. | % Holding as | % Holding a5
Name of the Subsidiary Couniry st March 31, | atMarch 31, | at March 31,
2018 7 2016
¢} Fellow Subsidiaries with wham transactions have taken place daring the year: Mot Applicable
i) Joint Venture: Nil
% Holding s | e Hollingas | % Holding =
Mume of the Jeint Venlure Country ‘at March 31, | atMarch3l, | ot Mareh 31,
! L0 2017 206 1
) Associate Companys Nil
% Holding as | % Holdingas | % Hulding as.
Mame of the Assocknie Company Country af Mareh 31, | at Mareli 31, | 8t March 31,
RIEE: 7 16
f) Investing Entity in which the reperiing entity is an Associate e, March 30, 20072 Ml

NOTE 43: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Contd.)

g) Companies undér common Contral with

i]  Patlipoir Industrial Gases Limited
i} Oar Overseas Private Limited
{if}  Patlipuira Stecls Privare Limited
i) Sun Comtech Private Limited
vi  Dina Alldys Limited
h} Key Managément Personnel dnd Relatives

i) M Sanjay Kumar Bhartiyn

i} Mr. Prashant Bhartiya

iy Mre Rt Bhaniva

iv)  Sanjay Kumas Bhearzya (HUF)
v} Frashant Phariva (HUF)

wi) M, Mupur Bhastive

viiy  Vijay Kumar Bhartiva (HLF)
vil) M. Saurabh Bhartiya

ix)  Mrs, Arunia Devi Bhartiva

¥} Apoorva Bharliya

i} Mr Raj Kumer Bhiriys

xii)  Mr, Raj Kumar Bhartiye (HUF)
wiii)  Ranjest Kumar Sinha

xiv)  Miss Akansha
‘wv) M, Abhyudsy Bhartiya

i) 'Fruost where the rtpuﬂ.mg entity excercises significant influence !

i Post employment Benehit T

whom transactions have taken place du ring the year {wef March 3o, 2017)

Agsocinle Comparry
Associate Company
Assoiate Company
Agzaciate Company
Associnte Company.

WMamguhl Persanne]

Koy Managerial Perstnnel

Koy Managerial Personnel

HUF of Koy Managerial Personnel

HUT of Key Managerial Personne!

Wike of Key Managerial Pessonncl

HUF of Brother of Key Maonaperial Parsonnel
Brother of Key Managerial Personnel
Mother of Ky Managerial Personns]

Som of By Managzrial Personnel

Eather of Key Managenal Persenael
HAUF of Father of Key Managerial Personnel
Eey Manaperind Personnal

Ky Manngerial Personnel

5o of Key Mansgerial Persaane]

il

rust whire the reporting entity exercises significant influsnee : Nil
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43 NOTE 43: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Contd,)

B) The Related Party Transwctions (Contd..)
1 Helated party Transactions (F.Y 2017-18)

Purchase | InterestPaid | Lodn taken Loan paid Hemuneration | Outstanding Balance
Patliputra Industrial Gases Limited 5,08 140,00 = -
Oar Oversens Private Limited 2 3 76500000 | 136500000 2 33,63, 740,64
Patliputra Steels Privase Limited . = 5 2 = BA7410.00
Sun Comisch Private Limited - - - . - 116,36 78100
M. Sanjay Kumor Bhartiya 200, 00000 T6,30,000,00 81,60.000.00 600, 00000 74,59450.74
Mir. Prashant Bhartiva - FA0 240134 106,30 00000 Di8,55,000,00 &.00,000.00 14 52,644 95
Mrs.Riva Bhartiva - 32028093 S0,50,000.00 51,30.000.00 - &1, 7% 58400
| Sanjay Kumar Bhaciya (HUF) - 10,13, 204 92 8,00, 000,00 1,600,000, 0 - 1,42.32 (496 62
Prashant Bhartiys (HUF) - . 64118774 7i00000] 109000000 = 825258697
Wrs. Nupur Bhastiva - 55226746 1.85:05.000.00 | 1.46,30.000.00 423 (41.5]
W ijuy Kumar Bhartiva (HUE) - 7,89 460 86 T.50,000.00 1.30,060.00 - 1,010,949, 86 50
Me. Abhyvoday Bhartiva = - 900 00000 572 000.00; 325 000,060
Mr. Saurabh Bhartiva - J2053125 1 1000000 | B530.000.060 - 3,52409.13
M. Anina Drevi Bhartiva - - 92000000 - . 43,29, 790,00
Apoorva Bhartiva - = - - - 1 E000.772 00
Mr. Raj Kumar Bhartiya = . 400,000,060 | 30,00,000.00 = 7,81.950.00
Br. Raj Kumar Bhartiva (HUE) - ¥ SAD 00050 - . 11,78,020.00
Raniect Kumar Sinha z - - . 9720000 -
Miss Akanshy e 2 : ; 2,96,301.00 25,000.00
11 Related party Transactions (F.Y 2006-17)

Purchase | Toterest Pald |  Loan thken Loan paid Remuneration | Chtstanding Balance
Patliputra Industrial Gases Limited 3,04, 000,00 - 3 - -
Crar Overseas Private Limited - - = 740046, 0l - 39,63 190,64
Patliputra Steets Private Limited - - - - - 8,50 90 0
Sun Comtech Private Limited - - 5.25,000.00 - - 116, 36.781.00
Nt Banjay Kumar Bhartiya - 20000000 | 420006000 | 2.37.54.8300.00 6,00 600,00 74945074
Wir. Prashant Bhartiva = - 23500000 | 117493008 60000000 1,05.429.74
Modrs. Riti Bhiortoya 4,23 258,00 19, 1.5,000,00 26,89 450,00 - 5186,820.36
Sanjay Kumar Bhartiva {HUF) T.86363 .00 15.00,000:04 2, T2.526,00 - L1622 18
Prashant Bhartiva (HUF) - 541 544,00 5,50,100.00 1.56.,610.00 - B 2051800
Mrs, Mupur Bhariiya 5 - 121086500 | 3433.730.00 - 430,000 80
Wijay Kumar Bhartiva (HUF) - 6.82.123.00 8, 7T0,000,00 | 4643000 - 08.83.671.73
MAr Baarrabh Bhartiva = 4,81,026.00 13,50,000.00 2,08 516,00 = G 83.031.00
Pedrs. Aruna Devi Bhartiva - - 3,530,000, 00 - - 32,94, 240.00
Apoorva Bhartiya = - = 12,00 000,00 i 1, 10,00,772.00
PMdr. Raj Kumar Bhartiva = 4.00.000.00 26,770.00 5 33 6750000
v, Raj Kumar Bhartiva (HUF) - - 3.50.000.00 . 2 6,38 20,00
Ranjeel Kumar cinha E z 2 E 8485000 :
Beliss Akansha - - - - 2. 74,491 00 23,000.00
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45 NOTE 45: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
~ The schivities of the Company exposes it to-a nomber-of financial rizks namiely market risk, oredit risk and Lguidity risk: The Comparry-seeks to minimize the
protential jmpﬁi-nruwadimlﬂlit}' of the financial markets-on its finaniial p_eﬂ‘otma.m:e. The Company has constituted 3 Risk Management Comminee dnd

risk -manazement policies which are spproved by the Board to identify mbdmal.:,rm the risks faced by the Company and tor sit and monitor Eppropsate tisk
limits and confrols for mitigation of the risks.

This note cxplains the aources of risk which the Company is exposed to and how the: entity managss the sk and the impact of hedge accounting in the

financis] statements,
Risk Expusare arising from Measurement  |[Manszement
Cash and cash equivalents, finaneial) Diversification of couterparties, diversificition of
assets measured at mortised cost | Credit Ratings - investment limits, menitoring of counterpartics basis
{ariik fair value through peofit & loss: crédit rating
Credit Risk : : e e
Derivative financial instruments  |Credit Ratings ;{iﬁg‘“‘h reputed banks holding high credit risk
: : Credit Limstand- ) i 7
Trode abl . iMoof : 7
rade receivables e ongbicis o of overdue duvs; monstoring of coedit Himits
|Liguidity Risk e . _..|Maintnining sufficient cashicash equivalents und
Oiher Habititics- i i
i 7 labilitics Mangriey analiyzis e
Highly probeble forecast R Yoy ; )
Inarket Risk-Foreign Exct idactians s Ftosscal nssaty el btnmlj_wq.r me. frarz_bgn exchange contracts and foreign
linbilities ot denominated in INR |25 EATERG D

The Bowd of Disectors pl'tl\'i::_bﬁ guiding principles for overall risk management, a5 well policvies covering specific amas; such as foreign exchange risk, credit
risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and investment of availsble funds. The Company’s risk management i

earried out by & treasury department a5 per such polileies approved by hie Board of Directors. Accordingly, Company's treasury department identifies, evaluated
ian.d hedges finencinl risks. ;




DINAIRON & STEEL LIMITED
CIN RO, L27101 BR 1992PLCO0M 067
Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didarganj, Patnacity, PATMA - 800 009

NOTE 45 : FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd.)

B. MANAGEMENT OF CREDIT RISK:
Credit risk refers 1o the risk of default on its obligations by a counternarty
is exposed 1 credit risk from s Optrating activities (frade recervables)
deposits with banks and financial ingtitutions and NCI»'s,

Credit risk from trade receivabies is

is widely distributed.
Credit risk from investmetits of surpliss finds is
Investments of surplus funds are made only with
Cempany monitors the eredit ratings and finaneial

those
Al March 31, 2018, the apeing for the financial

assels as mentioned in the note bBelow & that were not

Trade receivables
=l

to the Company resulting in o financial
and. from ils i inancing activities
forcizn exchange trimsactions and financial instrumenis,

mianaged through the Company's policies, procedures and controls refating
establishing credit limits, credit approvals and monitoring creditworthiness of the customers to which the
rourse of business, Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Company has no concen

loss o the Company. The Company

mchuding investmentsin miilual funds,

bor custonier credit risk management by
Company extends eredit in the norTnal
tration of credit risk as the cistomer base

managed by the Compm:.r'gz. reasiry in avcordance with the Board appraved policy and limits,
counterpartics who meet the minimum threshold requirements
strength of its counter parties and adjusts its exposure accardingly,

prescribed by the Board. The

impatred {not provided for) was as follows

-

As ut Asal As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1,2016
Neither past due nor impaired 2321,74,250.68 31,80.99,266 49 26216271776
Past due 1-90 days
Past due 91-120 days
Bast duc 120 days 94 07 631.00 1,22.76, 91600 1,56.40,685.8]
24,15,81,881.68 33,03,76,182.49 27,78,03.407.57

Management belioves that the unimpaired armounts that are )
belirviour and extensive analysis of customer crodit risk, including underlying customers® credit ratings

past due by more than 10 days are still collectible in full, bazed
if they are available

o historieal payment

Trade receivables ]
Impaivments

Balance as at April 1, 2016
Impairment loss recognised
Amounts written off

Balance as at March 31,2017
Impairment loss recognised
Amounts written off

Balimce as at March 31, 2018

%‘/
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NOTE 451 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cantd)

C. MANAGEMENT OF LEGUIDITY RISK:

Ligquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not b able tomedt its present and Tuture cal obfigations withous incurring unaceeptablie lossts. The Company's chiective is to
maintain at ali times, optimum levels of | uidity to meet it obligations. The Company closely moritors its Hiquidity position and has & robust cash Iranagement svstem, The
Company maintaine sdeguate sourees of firancing incliding debt and overdraft from domestic and intermational banks and financial markets ar optimized cost,

Ezpesure o lig widity risk

(K5, In Crove)
Asat 31 March
Particuls b=
N 2008 | 2017

The Company had
Met warking capital funds

[
which includes, )
1) Cash and cash equivalents 7346610 253448600
1wt Current Investmients
L =
The Tuble below sumitirises the contractual maturities of finzncial lishilities a3 21 3] Muarch 2018 and 31 March 2017:
3 Contractual cash flows
: Carrying  |[—
| 3, 20 ; :
Mareh 31, 2018 At Tuotal Less than 1 Year 1-2 yeurs =5 years Mu:r::" 3
e
Non-derivative financial liahilities
Continerzial papers = - ) =
Trade and other payables 123,82, 7174 37 LI3B2.77437 | 1238207437 -
Othier Financial Liabilities 4264079559 | 42640799 59 4.26.40,799 50 = :
Derivative financial lisbilities
Forward exchanige contracts wsed for hedeing
= Eutflow - - = = .
= Inflow * l 4 - | - -
Contractualcash fows
March 31, 2017 Carrying Taial Liess than 1 E% veas T P Mure than 5
Amount Year : YEHTrE
Nm-den'vatiw'!inancinl liabilities
Export patking credit - - - - - -
Trade and other payables 1238277457 F23:82.774.37 L23.82 774,37 -
Other Financial Liahilities 39684641 0 H56,54.641 01 3.96,84.641.00 i . 2
Derivative financial liabilities
Fna'jwnrct exchange contracts used for hedping
= Cutflow - . 2 .
= Inflow . - 3 - :
— Contractual cash flows —|
April 1, 2016 Carrying Less than 1 i Muore than 5
ATOunt b Year 13 years. =5 i I Yeirs
Non-deriva tive financial Habilities
Zero Covposn, Unsecured; Redeemabie, Mon Convertible Debenturg - - -
Weirking capinl loane from banks - - - -
Trade and other payables 1984956569 | 19849565 60 1,98.49 555 60 z -
{Other Financigl Liahilities S e e ) ATTOTE3432 | 3770763432 - 2 -
Derivative financial liabilities _ A AT
Forward ERchinge contracts used for hedging : 2,
- Cutflow ' == = . = = 5
= Inflewe { ! L= - - . - e |
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46 NOTE 46 1 FIRST TIME ADOPTION TO IND AS

Az giated in Mots 3, the: Corhpan:fs fimancial-statements for the yewr ended March 31, 2018 are the first annual financial statemsents: prepared in
compliance with Ind AS. The adeption of Ind AS was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 191, using April 1, 2016 as the transition date- Ind AS 101

requires that all Tnd AS standards that are effective for the first Ind AS financial staements for the year ended March 31, 201 B, be applied consistently
and refrospectively forall fizcal years: prcam.ad

All applicable Ind AS- have been applied consistently snd retrospectively wherever required. The resulting difference between the carrying amounts of
the asséls and labilities in the financinl statements under both Ind AS and Previous GAAP as of the transition date have been rechgnized directly in
gquibyiat the transition date,

In preparing these financial statements, the Clampany has availed itself of certain exemptions and exteplions i sccordance with Ind AS 101 as
expluined below:
n) Optional Exemptions from refrospective application availed:

{i) Froperry, plant and equipment exemption: The Company hes elected to apply the exemption availeble under Ind A% 100 1o continue the carmying

vulue for all of its property, plant and equipment &8 recognised in the financial statements a5 at the date of fransition 1o Ind ASs, measured a5 per the
previous GAAP and uss that as its deemed cost as at the date of transiion (Apnl 1, 20146),

b Mandatory exceptions from refrospective application

() Estimates: On asszssment of the estimatés made under the Prévious GAAP financial statemients, thé Company has concluded that there is no nedessity
fo revise the estinvres wnder Ind AS, &5 there- is o objective evidence of an crror in those estimates. However, estimates that were required under Ind
AS but not required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company Tor the relevant reponting dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date:

(i} Classification nnd messurement of financial asseis: The Compony hes classificd and meesured the financial ussets on the basis of the facts and
circumstances that exist 4t the date of transition - Ind AS,

(ifi) Derecognition of fAnancial assets and fipancial Kabilities: The Company has cpted to apply the exempion available under Ind AS 101 1o apply the
derecognition eriteriz of Ind AS 109 prospeciively for the transactions occurring on or after the date of transition fo Ind AS,




DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
CIN NO. L27I01BRIS2PLO00SET

Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didargan), Patnacity, PATNA - 800 009

NOTE 46 : FIRST TIME ADOFTION TO IND AS (Contd:)

¢) Transition o Ind AS Reconciliations:

The following reconciliations provide the explanations and quantifications of the differences arising from the transition from Indian GAAR

to Ind AS wr accordance with Ind AS 101:

i, Beconciliation of Total Equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016
ii. Reconciliation of Comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2007
i, Adjustments 1o Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2017

i) Reconciliation of Total Eauity

Asat Asgat
Particulars Footnme ref, March 31,2017 April 12006
Total Equity as per Indian GAAP 16,36,9% 368.08 15,56,92,195.66
Summary of Ind AS ndjustments
Interest icoms - =
Feat expenses - =
Total Ind A5 adjustments 3 =
Total Equity as per Ind AS 16,36,99368.08 | 15,56,92,195.66 |
i) Recenciliation of Comprehensive income for the vear ended on 31 December 2016
Particulars F - Year ended March
oolnote ref. 31,2017
Profit After Tax as per Indian GAAP B0.07,172.42
Summary of Ind AS adjostments
Interest inconve -
Hent expenses
Total Ind AS sdjustments -
Total Comprehensive income as per Ind AS B0,07,172.42

ili) Adjustment to the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2017

There were no material differences betwesn the Statement of Cash Flows presented under Ind AS and Previous GAAP,

NOTE

Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regroupsd wherever necessary to conform with financial statements prepared under Ind AS:



DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
| CINNO. L27101BR1992PLCCO4967
Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didarging, Pamacity, PATNA - 800 009

NOTE 46 : FIRST TIME ADOPTION TO IND AS (Contd.)

Motes to the reconciliation:

1 Deferred tax on Ind AS sdjustments :
Indisan GAAP requires’ deferred tax acconnting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between tasable profits and
steounting profits for the périod. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the halance sheet approach, which focuses o
temporary differences between the carrying smount of an asset or lability in the balance sheet and its tax base, The application of ihe balunce
sheet approach has resubted in recognition of deferred-tax on new temporary differences which-was tiof requirad under Indiin GAAT,

2 (Mher comprenenzive income
Both under [ndian GAAP and Tnd AS the Company recognised costs related to post-employment defined benefit plin on an actearial basis:
Under Indian GAAP, aciuarial gaing and losses are charged 1o profit or loss, however in Ind AS the actuarial gais and losses: ape recopnized
through-other comprehensive income,

NOTE ; MSCLOSURE L/S 135'(4}_01? THE ﬂﬂMPAN]EE ACT, 2013
Details of Investments maide are disclosed under Note 5 gnd Mote 13,

NOTE : SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
There are ne significant subsequent events that would reguine adjustnents or disclosures in the financisl statements 55 on the balanse sheet date,

NOTE 3
The financial statements werd authorised for issue by the Board of Directars on 24 May, 2018,

NOTE ; GENERAL
All amounts disclosed in the fnancial statenients and nofes have been rounded off 1o the nearest thousands as per the requirements of Schedule
11, unless otherwise stated. :



LSS L T

L NS A0 TE I GE

LIS L T

RLEIR'SC TR

FEFFTO SIS b R L il

BLLIE Ty

BULIRET e

RULIES T er

E L = SRR g e

ESESRER (LT

LVLLERETIE
DODOO'SE' L T
EFasa'srs
ST T T

Uit 2 b

AT T T

LR

00 se s

FBSE' AT
L5 LR E0'RY L

BT OZR 'S5 1251

FFREE R ST IFRRETE ST

SIASSY TYLOL,

GLBER'ERG1E

GLNERER S,
00 0an arEE T

[LaEs iR
o
Gh IR0

DYSHEET
SFTRIS e

BB L] LRI SR e

TERLTRE hn'TE IF VIR AL

GETTRL TS0 L

R ol

O 000 Do e

ITeEI S g

BLTOLD0'SH'F T

LETEE e

[

= B

LSTLERE LTSS

00000 000E OG0T

S5 EMRI0'E SEERI000°E,

SV puy

(1]
T ispmeiedg gr sagyg

¥V

Y pup v FREE

T 0F S jo sy

o o

Tiot E&guhmé

SI0E 1 Ty i 5 jasig waav g Ho

CERSSY Jmaatny pepo
SRR I0) prog Sy BRI 8. (o)

SIBSEUIEInY 0. ([)

(o) sssy amp sy (o)
SO {n)
SHLOT ()
FROGE (301 eI B0 S g )
ST mbS e pi geny ()
RN apeLL )
SmEmERan (i)

SRSTY [EMIEdLL  (q)

R (a)

BRI oLy

Ry Iy no e,
(i) sty ey mamngnon ()
SESR IR D ()
{RHl) iessn xm ey (1)
R (4
WY (ar)
SHiEaras apnyy o)
SENEA] R0 (o)

SIS Uw SUEIDISGNE i sy i

y ey emy ()
shteyd Jaieaq iy S0 sy Edoong (i
WA RAST SIpH S35sm opq e i)
b R R
Ipoony - (p)
bﬂa&munﬂuaﬁ. (2}
srarfoud o ety {9
TRty fn jog ‘esdogg - (e
..ahﬂuu.ny..uﬁr._._nt
R |

w

SV LG JY VO pUn paLindar Apnogaid s Gimba o [ETOTEtEr

SO0 DO - YR S, 4 RS “ppod ahdimunag oy
LASPYLITEETEH IO 2T 1N heT)
UALINCT TAAIS % Nowg ¥alra




X

| L5 TSI LT LEDTEMLL Ty S IIF P EEF L L R T SALLITIAYET UNY ALI0E TV L0
R LU PLV O SESE FEERS RS B LE FUEES RS SLLE FMIAE] JuRLan) [map
D ZERDIL KFZEW01'ER EEE9STRr O T fisppneg mamy sog saniery (P}
0 BEg 0 [y T [ dd g gt DYTLR ISR CFBOASSY  (3H)
Mo gsEtarar gl £0 M5 LT 0'E CTHIEL00'E SHMM] praam T ()
TEPES LN ZEPET 0L (R R OB PR G SRnpqEr| [EEy S ()
R B0 GA R R T TS 1LS6IEIT 16 1EE61°E1'E spqeded apriy, ()
O 08 S0 LT DLTORSE ST 51 IBESHIELT SUISESHIELE Sluimeimg o 0
SR ENELY  (8)
S ARy
BTUSTRTE L OTNETN0 IETE IS PETED SEHGETHTE0L ST LN B0y [E0
£ r = . SAER LRG0 SN0 ()
oI oo 1T L5s DO E0 R vl OOTHESE L (133} sanemomy) ¥ poasgagy  (5)
= . 2 ¥ seoesiacd  (g)
00000 R G000 00 8E otoaz oLy OXDOE D Ly sannqel Ewrey B (05
: - : - squisdapy ()
OTEELBIES T OEEEEEITE B LR LS S LA LR T Y
= E 5 % SHUREry ERImnY ()
EARREIA i) AN B
FHAMER] T
WEaL'TE IS5l 5] T8 95 5L BIRITHS VS T BFESTER R0  Aymbg peieg
T S5 SR B EIE - Er Bl AEbgang 4)
a.n._.ﬂ.x.#d ' OOST N ELY D OST 36°EL'S GBS Tea'TL [l g Eh.w_m....amﬁ
1

SHLLUTAYIT ONY LLINDa

"




DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

TN NO, LE710 L BRI9SIPLCO04947
Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Dridarganj, Patmacity, PATNA - 800 000

Reconciliation Statement of Profit and Loss as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS

Heévenue

I
1
m

v

v

Vi

Revenue from Operalions
Other Income
Total Income I+

Expenses

Cost of Materials Consumed
Purchuses of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in Inventories of Finished
Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-
Progress

Employes Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (I1I-1V)

Exeeptional Ftems

VIL Profit Before Tax (¥+¥1)

VI Tax Expense

IX

(1} Current Tax

(2) Deferred T

(3) Tax expense of carlier years
Total Tax Expense

Profit (Loss) for the period from
continuing operations (VIl-VIIT)

Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations

Profit for the Year VIV

Other Comprehensive Income

(i} Ltems that will not be reciassified to profit or loss
(I} Income tax relating to item that will ngt be
reclassified to profit or Joss

(i) Mems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Income tax relating to item that will be reclassified
to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive Income Tor the vear (EX+X)

Nate
No.

For the Year Ended March 31,2017

1 Effects of
transition to Tnd

Ind AS

IGAAP A8

1,67,32,15.584.77
50,00,482.79

L67,32,15,584.77
S0,00.482 79

| 149.83.41,983 44

1,49.83,41 983,44

1,06,34,24,002 69

(91,56,576.00)

63,54:983.00
359.27.311.97
1537500227

1,06,34,24,002, 69

(2,56, 576.00)

B5.54.985.00
1 S £ S
1,53,75.022 39

31202738 00 37.12,02,738.00
1,48,33,27,482.02 1,48,33,27,482.02
1,50,14,501.42 1,50,14,501.42
1,50,14,501.42 L0, 14,501.43
51,32,700.004 51,32.700.00
13,69.551 po 13,68 351,00
5.05.078.00 5.05.078.00
T007,32%.00 T0,67,329.00)
80,07,172.42 007,172,432
§0,07,172.47 B0,07,172.42
80,07,172.42 B0.07.172.42




DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
NOTE: ‘51’ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Corporate Information

Dina Iron & Steel Limited (the Company) was incorporated on July 15, 1992, The Company's registered
office is at Abdul Rehmanpur Road, Didarganj, Patnacity, PATN A - 800 009

2. Basis of preparation, Measurement and Significant
2.1 Basis of Preparation and measurement

&) Bazsis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {"Tnid
AS") as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
{"Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards). Rules, 2015 as amended by the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Acs,

The financial statements up to year ended March 3 I, 2017 were prepared in -accordance with the
accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 and other relevant
provisions of the Act, considered as the “Previous GAAP”,

These financial statements are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements and are covered by Ind
AS 101, First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, An explanation of how the transition to Ind

AS has affected the Company’s equity, financial position, financial performance and its cash flows is
provided in Note 46.

Current versus non-current classification
All assets and liabilities haye been classified as Current or non-current as per the Company’s normal

cash and cash equivalent, the Cumpan}_f has ascertained its operating eycle as twelve months for the
purpase of the classification of assets and liabilities into current and non-current,

B} Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets

and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

* Certain financial assets and labilities (including derivative instruments) measured at fair value (refer
Aaccounting policy regarding financial instruments),

* Defined benefit plang — plan assets and share-based payments measured at fair valye,

* Assets held for sale — measured at lowerof carrying value or fair valye less cost to sell.

2.2 Key estimates and assumptions
In preparing these financial slatements, management has made Judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:
i Determination of the estimated useful lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to which
components of the cost may be capitalized; (Note 2.4 (a))
ii.  Recognition and Measurement of provisions and contingencies, key assumptions about the likelilood
and magnitude of an outflow of resources; (Note 2.4 (g))
iii. Rebates and sales incentives acoruals :
iv.  Fair value of financial instruments (Note 2.3) g/ 3]



DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

NOTE: ‘51' SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

‘2.3 Measurement of Tair values

The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require financial instruments to be measured at fair
values.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. The
Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unabservable inputs,

The management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustmenis. If third
party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the
Management assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties 1o suipport the conclusion that such
valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which such
valuations should be ¢lassified.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the nputs used in the
valuation techniques as follows.

Level I: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level | that are observzble for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on- observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurément is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair
value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measuremerit,

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting
period during which the change has occurred.

1.4 Significant Accounting Policies
a) Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and measurement
ftems of property, plant and equipment, other than Freehold Land, are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Freehold land is carried at cost and
is not depreciated,

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
-attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs
of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the item and restoring the site-on which it is
located,

If significant parts of an iten_] of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment,

Any gain or loss on derecognition of an ftem of property, plant and equipment is included in profit or

loss when the item is derecognised. %’



b)

d)

DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

NOTE: ‘51" SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent costs are included in the assets CHITYINg amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and that the cost of the item can be reliably measured, The carrying amount of any
Component accounted for as a Stparate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repair and
maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets is provided on Written down Method (WDV) using the rates
arrived at based on the useful lives of the respective assets prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies

As per Note 7 to the Schedule |1 to the Companies Act, 2013, the carrying amount of the fixed assets
as on Ist April; 2015 has been depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset after retaining
the residual value. Wherever the remaining useful life of the asset is NIL as per Schedule I, the
carrying amount as on st April, 2015 is recognized in the opening balance of retained earnings,
Depreciation methods, usefyl lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
if appropriate.

Borrowing Costs

Interest and other borrowing costs attributable 1o qualifying assets are capitalized. Other interest and
borrewing costs are charged to revenue,

Impairment of non- imancial assets

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying value of an asset or g cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher
of its fair value less costs of disposal and its valye in use. An impairment loss, if any, is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the impairment takes place. The iImpairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if any) allocated to the cash
generating unit and then to the other assets of the unit, pro rata based on the carrying amount of each
asset in the unit,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument s any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial nstruments also include derivative contracts
such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, futures and currency options,

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurenment

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair valye plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time
frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised
on the trade date, i.e.. the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.
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DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

NOTE: *51" SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, finaneial assets are classified in four categories:

*  Debt instruments at amortised cost,

*  Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (F VTOCI)

*  Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit (FVTPL)
* Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)

on the basis of its business model for managing the financial asscts and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset.

Equity invesiments

All equity investments within the scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equity instruments
which are held for trading are classified as at F VTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company
decides to classify the same either as at FVTOC] or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an

instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCL, then all fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the Other Comprehensive fncome (OCI). There
is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss,

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

* The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third paity under a ‘pass-
through® arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. When the Company has transferred its
rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates
if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership, When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the assel,
the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset

and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Company could be required to repay.



DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
NOTE: ‘51’ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assess on a forward looking basis the Expected Credit Losses (ECL) associated with its
financial assets that are debt instruments and are carried at amortised cost. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Company applies a simplified approach. It recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition, Trade
receivables are tested for impairment on a specific basis after considering the sanctioned credit limits,
security deposit collected ete. and expectations about future cash flows,

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in

an effective hedge, as appropriate. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be
‘subsequently measured at fair value.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of direetly attributable and incremental transaction ciost.

Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as fimance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, foans and borrowings including
bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial hiability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of

a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss,

Loans and borrowing
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the EIR method, Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any distcount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require  specified
payments lo be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee
contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the. liability is measured at the
higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impaimmm requirements of Ind-AS 109 and
the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation, @/ e

)
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DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
NOTE: '51’ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables of subsidiaries are provided for no
compensation, the fair valyes are accounted for as contributions and recognised as fees receivable
under “other financial assets” or as.a part of the cost of the investment, depending on the contractual
terms.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated
COSts necessary to make the sale.

Raw materials, packing materials and stores: Costs includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred
in bringing each product to jts present location and condition,

If payment for inventory is deferred bevond normal credit terms, then the cost is determined by
discounting the future cash flows at an interest rate determined with reference to market rates. The
difference between the total cost and the deemed cost is recognised as interest expense over the period
of financing under the effective interest method,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet includes cash at bank and on hand, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short term highly liquid investments, with orj ginal maturities less than
three months which are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

as defined above is net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
Company’s cash management,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

If the effect of the time valye of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows specific to the liability, The unwinding of the discount is recognised as
finance cost,

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations thag arise from past events but
their existence is confirmed by the oceurrence of nen-occyrrence of one or more uncertain future
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DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
NOTE: ‘51’ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existéence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence OF non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity. Contingent Assets are Aot recognised till the realization of the income
is virtually ceriain, However the same are disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of
economic benefit is probable. ' '

Revenue Recognition

Revenue js recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 1o the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership in the

The Company recognizes revenues on the sale of products, net of returns, discounts, sales
incentives/rebate, amounts collected on behalf of third parties (such as sales tax) and payments or other
consideration given to the customer that has impacted the pricing of the transaction.

Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for the discounts-and returns, No element of
financing is deemed present as the sales are made with nomal eredit days consistent with market
practice,

of the relevant agreement,
Interest income - Interest on Deposits is recognised on time basis

Dividend income - Dividends are recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the Company’s
right to receive payment is established

Employee Benefits

Short-term Employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries including hon-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized as an expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as the refated service g provided. A liability is recognised for the amount
expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as
a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

i) Long Term Employee Benefits

* Defined Contribution Scheme: The benefit includes contribution to EPF (Employee Provident
Fund), ESI ete. The contribution is recognized dy

ring the period in which the employee renders

Service,

*  Defined Benefits Plan; Provision for gratuity liability is made on the basis of premium actuarially
assessed at the end of the period and intimated by the Life Insurance Corporation of India in terms

of a policy taken with them. @/



DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
NOTE: *51' SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1) Income Tax
Income tax expense/income comprises current tax expense income and deferred tax experise income, It
is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or
in OCL In which case, the tax is also recognized directly in equity or other comprehansive income,
respectively.

Crrrent Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable profit or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or recoverable in respect of previous years. It is measured
ﬁsing tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretations and establishes provisions where appropriate.

* Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts; and
* intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax
Deferred Income tax is recognized in respect of temporary difference between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpose and the amount considered for tax purpose,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temiporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they
can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that
At is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the benefit of part or all
of that deferred tax asset to be utilised such reductions are reversed when it becomes probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available, '

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that
it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be recovered.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when
they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would follow

from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

i) the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tix liabilities;
and

i) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relats to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

iii) Deferred tax asset / liabilities in respect of temporary differences which originate and reverse
during the tax holiday period are not recognised. Deferred tax assets / liabilities in respect of
temporary differences that originate during the tax holiday period but reverse after the tax holiday

period are recognised.



DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
NOTE: 51’ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Pursuant to Ind AS-12 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Deferred Tax
Liability of 1,44.356.00 which arcse during the year on account of temporary difference between
amount of depreciation as per books of accounts and depreciation as claimed under the provisions of

Income Tax Rules, 1962; and amount to Rs, 13,14.306.00 which has been recognized in the books of
accounts,

=

[ As at 31" March, As at 31" March, ]

Particulars 2018 2017
A.  Deferred Tax Liabilitios: el
Related to depreciation on fixed assets 1,44,356.00 14,58.662.00
B. Deferred Tax Assets : Nil| Nil

i Expenses charged in financial statement by;

allowable as deduction in future year vnder
Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil

il.  Diminution in value of investment charged in

Statement of Profit & Loss Nil Nil
i, Othens Nil Nil
C.  Net Deferred Tax Liability 1,44,356.00 14,58,662.00

k) Foreign Currency Transactions
i) Functional and Presentation currency

The Company’s financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (INR “) which is also the
Company’s functional currency.

i) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary items that are measured based
on historical cost in a foreign currency ‘are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the
initial transaction, Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date the fair value is determined,

Exchange differences arising on the settlement or translation of monetary itéms are recognized in
profit or foss in the year in which they arise except for the qualifying cash flow hedge, which are
recognised in OCT to the extent that the hedges are effective,

The company has purchased stores &_'&&ME for USD 13950 durin & the financial year 2017-18,
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DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

NOTE: ‘51" SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Government grants
Government grants, including non-monetary grants at fair value are recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that the grants will be received and the company will comply with all the
attached conditions.

When the grant relates to an expense item, if is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the
periods necessary to match them with the cosis that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current
liabilities as deferred income and are credited to the profit and loss on a straight line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets

Dividend

The Company recognises a liability for any dividend declared but not distributed at the end of the
reporting period, when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the: discretion
of the Company on or before the end of the reporting period.  As per Corporate laws in India, a

distribution is authorized when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is
recognized directly in equity.

Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss for the period attributable to the
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit or loss for the period attributable to

the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

period is adjusted to take into account:

» The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential
equity shares, and

e  Weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Particular's ' Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017

a}i Pr_of'r_b"{_Loss} after Tax as per Statement of Profit
and Loss | ) 3‘_5',32,{]35.45 BOOT, 172,42

b).  Number of equity shares of Rs.10/~ 68.19,500.00 68,19,500.00

c). Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs.10/-
each outstanding {iur'ng. thE: year 67.29.825.00 67,29,825.00

d). Eaming per shares Basic .33 .19

e). Eaming per shares Diluted 1.33 1.19
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~ DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED
NOTE: ‘51° SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Segment Reporting

The Company is considered to be a single segment company — engaged in the manufacture of Personal
and Houschold Care products. Consequently, the Company has, in its primary segment, only one
reportable business segment. As per Ind AS-108 ‘Operating Segments’,if a financial report contains
both the consolidated financial statements of a parent that is within the scope of IndAS-108 as well as
the parent’s separate financial statements, segment information is required only in the consolidated
financial statements. Accordingly, information required to be presented under IndAS-108 Operating
Segments has been given in the consolidated financial statements.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISION OF PARAGRAPH 8 OF
PART 11 OF SCHEDULF III OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013:

{a) Value of imports Caleulated on C.LF. basis by the company during the financial year in réspect of -
FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

E Raw Material Rz WNIL Rs. NIL
I, Components and Spare parts; 13950 USD 16660 LISD
HL. Capital Goods; Rs. NIL Rs, NIL

(b) Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year on account of royaky, know-how, professional and consiihation
fees, terest, and other matters; Curreny Year - Rs, Nil for purchase of Raw Material and Rs. Wil for purchase of
Capital Goods. (Previous Year- Rs. Nill.

fe) ) FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17
Particolars
{In Rs.) % {In Rs.) O

Total value of all mported raw materials,
spare parts and components consamed 90742200 0.079% TAZA51.00 0.07%%
The total value of all indigenous raw _
materiak, Spare paris and componeris 1,37.81,34.463.69 99.93%| 1,03,68,64.007.28 90.93%

Total : 137.90,41,885.69 100.00%| 1.03,76,12.458.28 1010, 06084,

(d) | The amount remitted during the year in foreign currencies on account of dividends with 2 specific mention of the 1ol
number. of non-resident shareholders, the tatal number of shares hekd by thern on which the dividends were dug and the
year to which the dividends relatad: Curreny Year - Rs. NiL (Previous Year- Bs. Nil).

(¢) Earnings in forign exchange chssified under the following heads, namely
; | "FY2017-18 T FY 201617
I ‘Export of goods caleulated on F,0.B. basis; Rs. NIL Rs. NIL

L Royalty, krmw—hmv,prm‘essiquiand censultation fees: Rs. NIL Rs.' NIL
L Interest anddhidcndi . Rs. NIL Rs. NIL
V. Other income, hdicathgm;mmre thereaf, Rs. WIL Rs. NIL

n



DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

NOTE: ‘31" SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

q) Payment to Auditors for services rendered:-

a) As Statutory Auditor
b) Inrespect of tax audit
¢}  As adviser in respect of Taxation and

Company Law matters

r) Cash Flow Statement:

Current Year Prev. Year
35,000.00 35,000.00
12.000.00 12.000.00
10,000.00 LO.000.00

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax js adjusted for the effects

of transactions of a non cash nature, any deferrals or acerual of past or futurs operating cash receipts

and payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows, The

cash flows from Operating, investing and financing activities of the cone

Sff-are segregated,

s) Balance of Sundry receivables and payables are subject to formal confirmation, All sundry debtors are

unsecured but considered good by the management to the extent of their book value.

t)  Estimated amount of capital contracts remaining to be executed not provided for net of advances - Rs.

NIL (Last year NIT)

u) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts - Nil.

Signature to Note *1° TO 517

In terms of our report annexed.

For Agarwal Anil & Associates For and on behalf of the board
Chartered Accountants

fhfe /7 gt
(Agarwgl Anil Kumar) - [MANAGING DIRECTOR]

M. 0. ﬂ?] 338
(Partner) TR 2
Firm Reg, No. 002470C 2 = ‘ﬁ_:%/”
[CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER]
Place : Patna,

Date.  :24-05-2018

Lok
[DIRECTOR]

Ak oo
[COMPANY SECREATARY]



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certity that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31s; March, 2018 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of The Companies Act, 2013,

For M/S DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

//7{@;(;%@4 M

[Managing Director] [Birector]
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